Audited Project Financial Statements

Project Number: 41116
Loan Numbers: 2925/3132
Period covered: 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2015

IND: Jammu and Kashmir Urban Sector
Development Investment Program (Project 2 and
Project 3)

Prepared by Economic and Reconstruction Agency

For the Asian Development Bank
Date received by ADB: 18 January 2016

The audited project financial statements are documents owned by the borrower. The views expressed
herein do not necessarily represent those of ADB’s Board of Directors, Management, or staff. These
documents are made publicly available in accordance with ADB’s Public Communications Policy 2011
and as agreed between ADB and the Economic and Reconstruction Agency.



Government of Jammu & Kashmir
A J&K Economic Reconstruction Agency

2nd Floor ERA Complex Rambagh, Srinagar EEM
13 C/C Gandhi Nagar, Jammu

The Country Director,

Indian Resident Mission,

Asian Development Bank

4 San Martin Marg, Chanakyapuri,
New Delhi-110021

No. ERACED/fe | | Adwna) Joy - fe Dated - 1< .01.2016

Subject :- Loan No. 2151-IND: Multi - sector Project for Infrastructure
Rehabilitation in Jammu & Kashmir (MPIRJK) and Loan No. 2331-IND,
Loan-2925-IND & Loan-3132-IND : Jammu and Kashmir Urban Sector
Development Investment Program (JKUSDIP) Project-l, Il & IlI-
Audited Project Accounts for 2014-15,

Madam,

Pursuant to the provisions of the Project Loan Agreements, enclosed
kindly find herewith the Audited Accounts of J&K Economic Reconstruction
Agency (ERA) pertaining to Loan 2151 —IND, Multi — sector Project for
Infrastructure Rehabilitation in Jammu & Kashmir, Loan- 2331-IND, Loan-2925-
IND and Loan-3132-tND, Jammu and Kashmir Urban Sector Development
Investment Program (JKUSDIP) Project-1, H & Il for the financial year 2014-15.

Yours faithfully,

\ Al oY

Director Finance
J&K ERA
Copy along-with copy of Audited Accounts to the -
1. Joint Secretary, Department of Economic Affairs, Ministry of Financs,
Govt. of india, Room No. 67-B, North Block, New Delhi. ,
2. Controller, Aid Accounts and Audit Division, 5" Floor, B- Wing, Janpah
Bhawan, New Delhi.



2NP Floor, Commercial Complex, Srinagar
13 C/C Gandhi Nagar, Jammu

M/s. Raj Har Gopal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants,

412, Ansal Bhawan, 16 K.G.Marg,
New Delhi- 110001.

June 29, 2015

Subject: Management Representation Letter regarding Statutory Audit for FY 2014-15.

Sir{s),

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of
the J&K Economic Reconstruction Agency for the year ended March 31, 2015 for the purpose of
expressing an opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of J&K Economic Recanstruction Agency as of March 31, 2015 and of the results of
operations for the year then ended. We acknowledge our responsibility for preparation of financial
statements in accordance with the requirements of the recognized accounting policies and
practices, including the Accounting and Auditing Standards issued by the !nstitute of Chartered
Accountants of India {ICAl).

1. Accounting Policies

The Accounting policies, which are material or critical in determining the results of operations for
the year or state of affairs are set out in the financial statements and are consistent with those
adopted in the financial statements for the previous year. The financial statements are prepared
on cash basis except as stated otherwise in the financial statements.

There are no changes in the accounting policies followed by the society during the current year.
2. Fixed Assets
2.1 The fixed assets held by J&K Economic Reconstruction Agency have been properly
accounted for and have been physically verified at the year end. No discrepancies are

noticed on such verification.

2.2 Fixed Assets Register has been properly maintained at all the Branches. All fixed assets
shown in the Balance Sheet are in waorking condition.

2.3 Capital expenditure incurred only for the assets put to use have been fully capitalized and
is not shown in Work in process/advances for capital works-Sundry Debtors.

2.4 Alltransfers-in and transfer-out of capital assets have been correctly accounted.
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2.5 Mo Depreciation en these assets has been provided in accordance with the cash basis of

3.

accounting.

Capital Commitments

At the balance sheet date, there were no outstanding commitments for capital expenditure
other than those disclosed in the financial statements,

Other Current Assets

In the opinion of the management, other current assets have a value on realization in the
ordinary course of the J&K Economic Reconstruction Agency activities which is at least equal to
the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet.

Cash and Bank Balances

.1 The cash balance as on March 31, 2015 is Rs.52,631/- {Rupees Fifty Two Thousand Six

Hundred Thirty One Only) and has been verified by us.

5.2 Balances with Banks as at 31°' March 2015 were reconciled.

10.

11.

Liahilities
The J&K Economic Reconstruction Agency has recorded all known liabilities in the financial
statements.

Contingent Liabilities

The J&K Economic Reconstruction Agency has disclosed in notes to the financial statements all
contingent liabilities exist as on the date of financial statements.

There have been no events subseguent to the balance sheet date that require adjustment of
or disctosure in, the financial statements or notes thereto.

Statement of Expenditures

Except as disclosed in the financial statements, the results for the year were not materially

affected by:

{a) transactions of a nature not usually undertaken by the J&K Economic Reconstruction
Agency;

(b) circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurring nature;

{c) charges or credits relating to prior years;

(d) changes in accounting policies.

Project Funds

The project funds have heen expended in accordance with the intended purposes as reflected
in the financial statements.

We have made available to you all the latest reports on the accounts of our J&K Ecenomic

Reconstruction Agency, and compliances by the J&K Economic Reconstruction Agency on the
observations contained therein:
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13,

14,

15,

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Apart from the above, the J&K Economic Reconstruction Agency has not received any show
cause notice, inspection advice, etc., from Government of India or any other monitering or
regulatory authority of India that could have a material effect on the financial statements of
the J&K Economic Reconstruction Agency during the year.

Balancing of Books

The books of the accounts are manual as well as computerized. In case of manual ledgers
maintained. We confirm that they duly match with the general ledger halances.

There is no enquiry going on or concluded during the year by Central Bureau of Investigation
(CBI} or any other vigilance or investigating agency on J&K Economic Reconstruction Agency of
on its employees and no cases of frauds or of misappropriation of assets of the 1&K Economic
Reconstruction Agency have come to the notice of the Management during the year.

There have been no irregularities involving management or employees who have a significant

role in the system of internal control that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

The financial statements are free of material misstatements, including omissions.

The J&K Economic Reconstruction Agency has complied with all aspects of contractual
agreements that could have a material effect on the financial statements in the event of non-
compliance. There has been no non-compliance with requirements of regulating authorities
that could have a material effect on the financial statements in the event of non-compliance.

We have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of
assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements.

The other particulars required have already been given to you and particulars and other
representations made to you from time to time are true and correct in all respects.

Taxahility

Since J&K ERA has no taxable income hence no Income Tax Return(s) have been filed till date
but the J&K ERA has chtained Permanent Income Tax Account Number (PAN). J&K ERA is
having Tax Deduction Account Number (TAN) and is complying with the provisians relating to
Tax Deduction at Source of Income Tax Act 1961.

Internal Control/Internal Audit
M/s K.G. Semani and co. {Chartered Accountants) has been appointed as Internal Auditor for
the financial years 2015-16 and 2016-17. The Principal A.G. Office has conducted audit on the

account’s of J&K ERA for the pericd 2013-14. The Society has its own internal control/ Internal
Audit System.

(Director Finance)
J&K ERA




RAJ HAR GOPAL & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPGRT

To the Members of:
JAMMU & KASHMIR ECONOMIC RECONSTRUCTION AGENCY

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Jammu & Kashmir Economic
Reconstruction Agency (‘J&K ERA’}“the Society”), which comprises the Bafance Sheet, related
schedules, Receipts and Payments account and Statement of Expenditures of the four projects as at
21st March, 2015 and summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.The four projects that J&K ERA has been implementing are following:

il Multi-Sector Project for infrastructure Rehabilitation in Jammu & Kashmir (MPIRIK);
2 Jammu & Kashmir Urban Sector Development Investment Programme- Project-l (JKUSDIP);

3. Jammu & Kashmir Urban Sector Development Investment Programme- Project-11 {JKUSDIP);
4 Jammu & Kashmir Urban Sector Development Investment Programrne- Project-lIl (JKUSDIP);
5

Geographical Information System.

The ‘MPIRIK and JKUSDIP are both funded by the ‘Asian Development Bank and co-funded by the
‘Government of india’ and ‘Government of Jammu & Kashmie'.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true a fair
view of the financial positions and financial performance of ‘the Society’ in accordance with the
applicable Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statement. The procedures selected dupend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the - uditor considers internal control
relevant to the Society’s preparation and fair presentation of the: financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabisness of the accounting estimates

made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

412, Ansal Bhawan, 18, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Deihi - 110001 » Ph. : 41520698, 41520699 Fax - 41011302 » Mob. : 9810133967
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We believe that our audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
far cur audit apinion.

Opinion

It is the policy of the Society to prepare its Financial Statements on the cash receipts and
disbursements basis. On this basis, revenue and related assets are recognised when received rather
that when earned & expenses are recognised when paid rather than when the obligation is incurred.

In our opinion, subject to what is been stated above and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements of ‘the Society’, read together
with the appended accounting policies and notes thereon and subject to the comments and opinion
stated herein, give a true and fair view {or presents fairly, in all material respects) the cash receipts
and expenditures during the year ended 31st March 2015 in accordance with the accounting
standards prescribed by the ICAl in respect of :

(i) the attached Balance Sheet of J&K ERA as at 31% March 2015;

{ii} the Statements of Expenditure for the projects MPIRJK {Loan 2151-IND}, JKUSDIP (Loan 2331-
IND), JKUSDIP {Loan 2925-IND) and JKUSD{P (Loan 3132-IND} as at 315 March 2015; and

(iil} the Receipts and Payments Statement for the year ended on 31% March 2015,

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following items disclosed in the Financial Statements without qualifying
our Audit Report;

a. Though the J&K ERA has demonstrated that the action and correspondence have been made
to the respective departments and parties to whom the advances have been paid but there

has been no proper response for advances to the tune of Rs.16,53,87,212.00, therefore we
are unable to verify the actual recoverability of these advances in cash/kind. Such advance
of Rs. 16,53,87,212.00 has bheen reported under Schedule F : Current Assets, Loans and

Advances as line item — “Advances to Govt, Agencies for Shifting Utilities” under the head
Loans and Advances — MPIRJK.

b. There is a suspense amount of Rs.5,000.00 outsta nding for reconciliation from previous
accounting periods and has been separately reflected in the financial statements on the face
of Balance Sheet of J&K ERA under Application of Funds.

Other Matters

a. The Project Management Unit {PMU} makes advances of meoney to the two Project
Implementation Unit (PIU) for implementation of the project and record expenses reported
by them against the advances,

b. Internal Audit has not been conducted by any external agency for the Financial Year 2014-15
and considering the size of the organisation and quantum of transactions, it is imperative
that an Internal Auditor should be appointed.



Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit of the accompanying financial statements, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. The financial statements as dealt with by us in this report are in agreement with the books
of accounts maintained at the Project Management Unit,

¢. Proceeds of the Loan from ADB have heen utilised for the purpose as per the ADB Loan/
Project Agreement.

d. Financial Covenants in the Loan Agreement MPIRIK {Loan -2151 IND), JKUSDIP (Loan 2331-
IND), JKUSDIP (Loan 2925-IND} and JKUSDIP {Loan - 3132 IND) dated 17.03.2005,
28.12.2007, 16.05.2013 and 30.12.2014 respectively have been complied with,

e. {i){a)with respect to SOEs , adequate supporting documentation has been maintained to
support claims to the Asian Development Bank for reimbursements of expenditures incurred
; and (b) except for the ineligible expenditures as detailed in the audit observations , if any,
appended to this report, expenditures are eligible for financing under the loan Agreement.
(c} further, such expenditures withdrawn under SOE procedures are accurate and conform
to the propriety principles to the extent as presented to us during the course of our Audit
and ADB can rely on such SOE’s as a basis for credit disbursement.

This report is issued without prejudice to CAG's right to incorporate the audit observations in the
report of CAG of India for being laid before Parliament/ State or UT legislature,

For Raj Har Gopal & Co.
/2 i Chartered Accountants
/ 27 N\ FRN:002074N

Yot
T,

7
Place: Srinagar 1ol (Gopal Krishan Gupta)
Dated: 30.06.2015 ' Partner

M.No: 081085




Audit Observations for the Financial Year ended 31 March 2014 and Compliance thereof:

During the Audit Process for the Financial Year ended 315 March 2015, we have noted the compliance or

otherwise by the Auditee, J&K ERA, of the foltowing observations of the Previous Auditor, M/s P C Bindal &
Co. for the Financial Year ended on 31% March 2014

a)

b}

c}

Aydit Observation at ‘Other Matters Para (b): “The advances to the tune of Rs. 64,39,68,400/- are
outstanding for longer periods. Though the J&K ERA has demonstrated that the action and
correspondence have been made to the respective departments and parties to whom the advances
have been paid but there has been no proper response for advances to the tune of Rs. 14,81,38,069/-
, therefore we ae unable to verify the actual reco verability of these advances in cash/ kind.

Compliance by Auditee:

As at 31** March 2015, advances to the tune of Rs. Rs. 16,53,87,212.00 are outstanding for a {fonger
period for which there has been no response.,

Audit Observation at ‘Other Matters Para (c): “There is a suspense amount of Rs. 5,000/- outstanding

for reconciliation from previous accounting periods other than under Audit and has been separatefy
reflected in the Financial Statements.”

Compliance by Auditee:

As at 31° March 2015, the suspense amount of Rs. 5,000/- is still outstanding.

Audit Ghservation at ‘Other Matters Para {d): “Though at present there is no internal audit system

prevailing in the Society but the society has taken steps towards establishment of internal audit
system and TOR has been sent to ADB for approval.

Compliance by Auditee:

Although no internal audit has been conducted by any external agency for the Financial Year 2014-
15, the Society has appointed M/s K G Somani & Co., Chartered Accountants for conducting the
Internal Audit of the saciety for the Financial Year(s) 2015-16 and 2016-17.




d & K Economic Reconstruction Agency

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2015

Amount inT

Particulars

Schedule
No

As at 31.03.2015

As at 31.03.2014

Sources of Funds
Grants from Govt. of J&K

i“unds for MPIRJK- Loan 2151-IND
ADB Funds
"Counterpart Funds
State Funds for Shifting of Utilities
State Funds for Land acquisition

Funds for JKUSDIP- Loan 2331-IND
ADB Fiunds

Counterpart Funds

Funds for JKUSDIP- Loan 2925-IND
ADB Funds

Counterpart Funds

State Funds for Land acquisition

Counterparnt Funds for PPTA Phase Ii
t*-unds from NHAI for Kalibari-Kathua Road

Funds for GIS Study

Zurrent Liabilities & Payables

1210,92,27,000.00
504,10,53,000.00
1,00,00,000.00
12,00,60,000.00

146,34,33,000.00
208,00,00,000.00|

84,15,56,000.00
27,00,00,000.00
20,00,00,000.00

1,28,88,170.00

1728,03,40,000.00

1173,58,91,000.00
504,10,53,000.00
1,00,00,000.00
11,00,60,000.00

354,34,33,000.00

132,95,29,000.00
208,00,00,000.00

141,15,56,000.00
56,00,000.00
1,00,00,000.00
3.,00,00,000.00
24,98,19,005.00

29,18,79,000.00

1,28,88,170.00

16885,70,04,000.00

340,95,28,000.00

29,18,79,000.00
56,00,000.00

0
3,00,00,000.00
11,18,81,003.00

Total

2254,36,46,175.00

2075,85,91,173.00

Application of funds
Fited Assets

Friject Expenditure :
Frior to MPIRJK & Qut of J&K Grants
MPIRJK- Loan 2151-IND
JKUDSIP
(@) Loan 2331-IND
{£) Loan 2925-ND
{c! Lean 3132-IND
PPTA Phase il
GiS Study for Jammu and Srinagar cities

Curren® Assets, Loans and Advances
Suspense Account

mgoo

74,98,021.00
1683,76,37,182.33

217,63,98,279.21
103,98,36,272.00
15,29,04,412.00
12,54,135.00
2,63,30,164.00

7,06,29,807.00

202418 56,465.54

74,986,021.00
1631,57,05,861.33

173,19,57,710.21
20,56,18,822.00
0.00
12,54,135.00
2,44,24,164.00

223.11,54,902 .46
5.000.00

6,93,58,702.00

1828,64,56,813.54

240,27,70,657.46
5,000.00

Total

2254,36,46,175.00

2075,85,91,173.00

Significart Accounting Policies
Notes to aiccounts

in term of cur report of even date

Partner

FRN No: 002074N
i, No.: 081085
Flace : Srinagar
Cate: 30.08.2015

\ Ao

8h, Mohammad Yousuf Pandith

Director Finance
J&KERA

B R $harma

CEO
J & KIERA



J & K Economiic Reconstruction Aciency

Statement of Expenditure on Multi Sector Project for Infrastruct

ure Rehabitation in J&K-

(MPIRJK) Loan 2151-IND

From Inception To 31st March 2015

Amount in ¥

Component

As on 31.03.2015

As on 31.03.2014

A : Expenditure
Rehabilitation of Urban Infrastructure
Rehabilitation of Roads and Bridges
Capacity Building & Implementation Costs
Land Acquisition

B : Advances
Rehabilitation of Urban Infrastructure
Rehabilitation of Roads and Bridges
Capacity Buiiding & Implementation Costs
Land Acquisition
Shifting Utilities Unallocated

Less:

C: Retention Money/Security Deposit

Rehabilitation of Urban Infrastructure
Rehabilitation of Roads and Bridges

Capacity Building & Impiementation Costs

625,40,45,644.00
800,12,57,235.50

154,68,73,269.83
8,72,10,326.00

6,15,54,215.00
14,11,04,046.00

16,45,445.00
3,02,82,413.00
79,57,100.00

1,83,66,624.00
2,06,39,470.00

51,44,782.00

1688,53,86,475 33

24,2543 219.00

4,41,50,876.00

605,08,96,800.00
872,89,56,834 .50

150,57,19,634.83
8,10,72,.222. 09

35,91,394.00
4,74,74,755.00

15,08,670.00
2,64,18,517.00
79.57,100.00

1,39,39,675.00
2,36,12,321 00

36,25,783.00

1636,74,45, 491 .33

8,69,51,436.00

4,11,77,779.00

Total (A+B-C)

1708,77,78,::18.33

1641.32,19,148.33)

In term of our report of even date

For Raj Har Gopal & Co.

Chana{ad Accountan

CA G K Gupta Sh. Mohammad Yousuf Pandith B R|Sharma
Partner Director Finance CE

FRN No: 002074N J& KERA J & K ERA
M. No.: 081085

Place : Srinagar
Date: 30.06.2015



Statement of Expenditure on J&K Urban Sector Develo

J & K Economic Reconstruction Agency

pment Investment Programme-

Project 1 (JKUSDIP) Loan 2331- IND
From Inception To 31st March 2015

Amount in¥
Component As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
A : Expenditure

Works
Consultancy Services

Incremental Administration Costs

B : Advances
Works
Consultancy Services
Incremental Administration Costs

Land Acquisition

Less:

C: Retention Money/Security Deposit

141,54,78,492.00
41,40,51,776.00

35.86,81,741.21| 218,82,12,009.21

120,38,75,584 .00
31,90,61,208.00

21,95,73,206.21

19,42,52,210.00
(2,02,479.00)
11,184.00

2,24,85,555.00| 21,65,46,470.00

35,17,34,900.00
(2,02,479.00)
34,480.00

2,24,85,555.00

174,25,09,998 .21

37,40,52,456.00

Works 3,94,19,000.00 3,32,38,000.00
Incremental Administration Costs 40,000.00 3,94,59 000.00 40,000.00 3,32,78,000.00
Total (A+B-C) 236,52,99,479.21 208,32,84,454.2
In term of our report of even date
For Raj Har Gopal & Co.
( t

Charterz"d;;coun a?ig, P
CAGK Guma/ Sh. Mohammad Yousuf Pandith B R Sharma
Parner Director Finance CEO
FRN No: 002074N J & KERA J & KERA

e ¢
M. No.: 081085
Place : Srinagar
Date: 30.06.2015



J & K Economic Reconstruction Agency

Statement of Expenditure on J&K Urban Sector Development Investment Programme-

Project 2 (JKUSDIP) Loan 2925 - IND

From Inception To 31st March 2015

Amount in¥

Component As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
A : Expenditure
Works 80,43,73,658.00 14,64,79,381.00
Equipment 6,26,67,932.00

Consultancy Services
Incremental Administration Costs
Resettlement Plan

Land Acquisition

B : Advances
Works
Equipment
Consultancy Services
Incremental Administration Costs
Resettlement Plan
Shifting Utilities
Land Acquisition

Less:
C: Retention Money/Security Deposit

11,73,71,692.00

1.06,19,490.00

4,48,03,500.00| 103,98,36,272.00

0.00
1,05,74,631.00

76,19,490.00
4,09,45,420.00

42,37,36,902 00
44,59,581.00
2,21,11,856.00

85,71,07,000.00
19,02,28,557.00

13,9168,071.00 143,68,11,967.00

38,70,81,743.00
28,17,000.00

56,01,07,000.00
17,43,22,050.00
14,30,26,151.00

20,56,18,922.00

126,73,53,944 .00

Works 3,87,67,950.00 64,23,200.00
Equipment 3,23,000.00 0.00
Incremental Administration Costs = 3,90,80,950.00 = 64,23,200.00
Total (A+B-C) 243,75,57,289.00 146,65,49,666.00
In term of our report of even date
For Raj Har Gopal & Co.
Chartered Accounta {
CA G K Guptar™ Sh. Mohammad Yousuf Pandith B R Sharma
Partner Director Finance CE
FRN No: 002074N J& KERA JE&KERA
M. No.. 081085

Place : Srinagar
Date: 30.08.2015



J & K Economic Reconstruction Agency

Statement of Expenditure on J&K Urban Sector Development Investment Programme-

Project 3 (JKUSDIP) Loan 3132 - IND
From Inception To 31st March 2015

Amount in<
Component As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
A : Expenditure

Works
Land Acquisition

B : Advances
Works
Shifting Utilities

L ess:
C: Retention Money/Security Deposit
Works

14,26,74,412.00

1,02,30,000.00| 15,29,04,412.00

16,21,18,118.00

1,16,00,000.00) 17,37,18,118.00

69,73,000.00 69,73,000.00

Total (A+B-C)

31,96,49,530.00

0.00

In term of our report of even date

For Raj Har Gopal & Co.
Chartergd Accountantg——

CAGK L&g?r{ ‘
Partner

FRN No: 002074
M. No.: 081085

Place : Srinagar
Date: 30.06.2015

v
Sh. Mohammad Yousuf Pandith B R Sharma
Director Finance CEO
J& KERA J & KERA
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J & K Economic Reconstruction Agency

Schedules annexed to and forming part of

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2015

Schedule 'A’ - Current Liabilities & Payables

Amountin ¥

B : For JKUSDIP- Loan 2331

Sundry Creditors
Consultants
Contractors
Suppliers/Service Providers

Taxes, duties etc. deducted and payable
Other Liabilities

C : For JKUSDIP- Loan 2925

Sundry Creditors
Consultants
Contractors
Suppliers/Service Providers

Taxes, duties etc. deducted and payable

D : For JKUSDIP- Loan 3132
Sundry Creditors
Consultants
Contractors
Suppliers/Service Providers

Taxes, duties etc. deducted and payable

17,10,853.00
3,94,19,000.00
40,000.00

36,29,561.00
3,90,90,950.00
0.00

4,11,89,853.00
(65,336.00)
6,98,29,164.00

17,10,853.00
3,32,38,000.00
40,000.00

Particulars As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

A : For MPIRJK- Loan 2151
Sundry Creditors

Consultants 49,30,627.00 34,11,628.00

Contractors 3,90,06,094.00 3,75,51,996.00

Suppliers/Service Providers 2,14.155.00 4.41,50,876.00 2,14,155.00 411 77,779.00
Taxes, duties etc. deducted and payable 1,22,434.00 ' 4,77.324.00
Cther Liabilities 4,41,15,258.00 2,86,69,996.00

8,83,88,568.00 7,03,25,099.00

11,09,33,681.00

0.00
69,73,000.00
0.00

3,49,88,853.00
(56,149.00)

3,49,32,704.00

Total (A+B+C+D)

0.00
64,23,200.00
4,27,20,511.00 0.00 64,23,200.00
803,245.00 -
4,35,23,756.00 64,23,200.00
0.00
0.00
69,73,000.00 0.00 0.00
69,73,000.00 0.00

24,98,19,005.00

11,16,81,003.00




J & K Economic Reconstruction Agency

Schedules annexed to and forming part of

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2015

Schedule 'B' - Fixed Assets

Particulars

As on 31.03.2015

Amount in <

As on 31.03.2014 |

Fixed assets out of J&K Govt. Grants

Vehicles 32,85,318.00 32,85,318.00
Jammu Office renovation 25,00,000.00 25,00,000.00
Furniture and fixtures 11,00,000.00 11,00,000.00
Office equipments 1,81,466.00| 70,66,784.00 1,81,466.00| 70,66,784.00
Fixed assets out of MPIRJK Funds
Vehicles 75,22,040.00 75,22,040.00
Jammu Office renovation 18,45,772.00 18,45,772.00
Srinagar Office renovation 40,55,724.00 40,55,724.00
Furniture and fixtures 43 13,682 .80 43,13,682.80
Office equipments 1,80,83,908.05 1,80,83,158.05
Taxes and duties on fixed assets 19,02,498.15| 3,77,23,625.00 19,02,498.15| 3,77,22,875.00
Fixed assets out of JKUSDIP Funds
Furniture and fixtures 7,59,449.00 6,73,649.00
Office equipments 36,48,146.48 24,72,504 .48
Taxes and duties on fixed assets 81,354.52 44,88,950.00 81,354.52| 32,27,508.00
Fixed Assets with Consultants :
MPIRJK
Project Management Consultant 63,99,701.00 63,50,788.00
Design & Supervision Consultant
Urban Jammu 23,63,890.00 23,63,890.00
Urban Kashmir 15,89,143.00 15,82,143.00
Transport Jammu 15,16,249.00 15,16,249.00
Transport Kashmir 21,56,685.00| 1,40,25,668.00| 21,56.685.00 1,40,16,755.00
JKUSDIP
Project Support Consultant 39,90,073.00 39,90,073.00
Design & Supervision Consultant- Jmu 33,34,707.00|  73,24,780.00| 33,34,707.00 73,24,780.00
Total 7,06,29,807.00 6,93,58,702.00

Schedule 'C' - Expenditure Prior to MPIRJK & Out of J&K Grants

Particulars As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

Expenditure Out of J&K Grants

Income Tax Demand 51,00,834.00| 61,00,834.00| 51,00,834.00 51,00,834.00
Expenditure Prior to MPIRJK

Salaries 15,08,041.00 15,08,041.00

Rent rates and taxes 4,09,221.00 4,09,221.00

Travelling expenses 1,58,265.00 1,58,265.00

Telephone expenses 54.472.00 54,472.00

Vehicle operating expenses 1,75,367.00 1,75,367.00

Office expenses 83,701.00 83,701.00

Publicity and Advertisements 6,120.00| 23,95,187.00 6,120.00| 23,95,187.00

Total 74,96,021.00 74,96,021.00




J & K Economic Reconstruction Agency

Schedules annexed to and forming part of
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2015

Schedule 'D' - Expenditure on MPIRJK- Loan 2151-IND

Amountin T

Component

As on 31.03.2015

As on 31.03.2014

Rehabilitation of Urban Infrastructure
Water Supply in Jammu
Drainage System in Jammu
Water Supply in Srinagar
Drainage System in Srinagar

Rehabilitation of Roads and Bridges
Roads in Jammu
Bridges in Jammu
Roads in Kashmir
Bridges in Kashmir

Capacity Building & Implementation Costs
Cosultancy Services
Project Management Consultant
Design & Supervision Consultant- Urban Jmu
Design & Supervision Consultant- Urban Kmr
Design & Supervision Consultant- Transport Jmu
Design & Supervision Consultant- Transport Kmr
Incremental Administration Costs
Project Management Unit
Project Implementation Unit - Jammu
Project Implementation Unit - Kashmir
Less: Recoveries & receipts
Expenses Out of Counterpart Funds
Land Acquisition

244,45,89,645.00
104,66,09,107.00
103,58,09,476.00
172,70,27,416.00

228,32,27 913.00
8,98,27 587.00
588,65,22,276.00
64,16,79,455.50

24,83,83,515.00
11,71,04,641.00
12,74,97,750.00
15,77,85,174.00
23,08,67,817.00

11,37,78,112.64
27,52,70,601.22
25,51,96,419.47
(2,98,25,781.50)

625,40,45,644.00

900,12,57,235,50

87,96,48,897.00

61,44,19,351.83

8,72,10,326.00

243,72,88,065.00
104,88,09,107.00
103,10,04,189.00
1563,57,95,439.00

213,86,61,405.00
8,98,27,587.00
587,42,87,335.00
62,71,80,507 .50

24,15,03,237.00
11,71,04.641.00
12,57,50,492.00
15,52,38,992.00

22,33,28,654.00

11,13,90,679.64
26,30,60,609.22
24,09,82 658.47
(2,54,31,586.50)

605,06,96,800.00

872,99,56,834.50

86,29,27,016.00

59,00,02,360.83

8,10,72,222.00

Training on Project Management and O&M 10,55,728.00 10,50,628.00
Total 1683,76,37,182.33 1631,57,05,861.33

Note: Cost of Fixed Assets acquired out of the Project funds is shown in Schedule 'B'

Fixed Assets



J & K Economic Reconstruction Agency

Schedules annexed to and forming part of

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2015

Schedule 'E' - Expenditure on JKUSDIP- Project 1- Loan 2331 - IND, Project 2- Loan 2925 - IND

& Project 3- Lpan 3132 - IND

Amountin <
Particulars As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
A: JKUSDIP L.oan -2331
Works
Water Supply 13,98,56,614.00 13,98,56,614.00
Sewerage 80,85,10,189.00

Solid Waste Management

Consultancy Services

Project Support Consultant

Design & Supervision Consultants Jmu
Design & Supervision Consuttants Kmr

Incremental Admin Support

Project Management Unit

Project Implementation Unit - Jammu
Projact Implementation Unit - Kashmir
Less: Recoveries and receipts

46,71,11,689.00

8,97,73,844.00
16,76,20,182.00
14,93,32,870.00

13,29,14 630.21
14,41,82,952.00
8,46,68,725.00
{(75,73,556.00)

141,54,78,492.00

40,67,26,996.00

35,41,92,791.21

71,87,07,255.00
34,43,11,715.00

8.97,73,944.00
14,66,37,512.00
7,53,24,972.00

8,80,58677.21
8,90,59,833.00
4,27,70,153.00
(35,43,085.00)

120,38,75,584.00

31,17,36,428.00

21,63,45,698.21

TOTAL

217,63,98,279.21

173,19,57,710.21

B: JKUSDIP Loan- 2925

Works

Water Supply
Drainage System
Urban Transport
Equipment

Consultancy Services

Project Support Consultant

Design & Supervision Consultants Jmu
Censultancy Services for CBISC
Consultancy Services for NRW

Incremental Admin Support

Project Management Unit

Project Implementation Unit - Jammu
Project Implementation Unit - Kashmir

Expenses Out of Counterpart Funds
Land Acquisition

4,36,33,076.00
31,49,55,008.00
44 57,85,576.00
6,26,67,932.00

5,54,69,890.00
2,04,18,973.00
1,79,27,301.00
2,35,55,528.00

86,70,41,550.00

11,73,71,692.00

87,17,500.00
3,11,11,509.00
10,66,50,372.00
0.00

1,05,74,631.00

14,64,79,381.00

1,05,74,631.00

4 .48,03,500.00 4,0945,420.00
Resettlerment Plan 1,06,19,490.00 5,54,22,990.00 76,19,480.00 4,85,64,310.00
TOTAL 103,98,36,272.00 20,56,18,922.00
C: JKUSDIP Loan- 3132
Works
Water Supply - -
Drainage System 14,26,74,412.00] 14,26,74,412.00 - -

Expenses Out of Counterpart Funds
Land Acquisition

1,02,30,000.00

TOTAL

15,29,04,412.00

0.00




J & K Economic Reconstruction Agency
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Schedules annexed to and forming part of
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2015
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Schedule 'F' - Currenf Assets, Loans and advances

Amount in <

Particulars

As on 31.03.2015

As on 31.03.2014

Loans and Advances -MPIRJK
Advances to Employees for official purposes
Advances to Govt. Agencies for Shifting Utilities
Advances to Govt. Agencies for Land
Advances to Contractors
Advances to Consultants
Advances to Others

Loans and Advances -JKUSDIP-Tranche-I
Advances to Employees for official purposes
Advances to Govt. Agencies for Land
Advances to Contractors
Advances to Consuitants

Loans and Advances -JKUSDIP-Tranche-ll
Advances to Govt. Agencies for Land
Advances to Govt, Agencies for Resettlement
Advances to Contractors
Advances to Consultants
Advances fo Govt. Agencies for Shifting Utilities

Loans and Advances -JKUSDIP-Tranche-Ill
Advances to Contractors
Advances to Govt. Agencies for Shifting Utilities

Loans and Advances-Others
Advances for GIS

C ash at Bank in Current Account with
J&K Bank - SGIA-MPIRJK
J&K Bank - PMU-MPIRJK
J&K Bank - PMU - JKUSDIP
J&K Bank - FMU - SBG - 042 MPIRJK
J&K Bank - PMU - SBG - 041 JKUSDIP L-|
J&K Bank - PMU - SBG - 043 JKUSDIP L-Il & L-11I
J&K Bank - PIU Jammu
J&K Bank - PIU Kashmir

Cash in Hand
Cash in Hand - PMU MPIRJK
Cash in Hand - PMU JKUSDIP
Cash in Hand - PIU Jammu

(12,058.00)
16,53,87,212.00
3,02,82,413.00
4,52,28,149.00
(65,900.00)
16,90,179.00

11,184.00
2,24,85,555.00
19,42,52,210.00
{2,02,479.00}

13,81,68,071.00
65,71,07,000.00
42,81,96,483.00
2,21,11,856.00
190,228,5657.00

16,21,18,118.00
1,16,00,000.00

34,802.00

0.72
(.21}
5,89,28,501.64
{35,96,938.00)
9,91,63,527.00
28,42,832.78
8,45,856.53

0.00
52,631.00
661.00

24,25,09,995.00

21,65,46,470.00

143,68,11,967.00

17,37,18,118.00

22,96,487.00

15,92,18,573.46

53,292.00

37,711.00
14,81,38,069.00
26418,5617.00
5,10,66,149.00
(65,800.00)
15,04 .635.00

34,480.00
2,24,85 555.00
35,17,34,800.00
(2,02.479.00)

14,30,26,151.00
66,01,07,000.00
38,98,98,743.00
0.00
174,322,050.00

34,802.00
0.72
(9.21)
33,79,01,092.64
13,64,53,582.00
5,75,21,000.00
16,773.78
290.53

0.00
40,806.00
251.00

22,70,99,181.00

37,40,52,456.00

126,73,53,944.00

22,96,487.00

53,19,27,532.46

41,057.00

Total

223,11,54,902.46

240,27 ,70,657.46




Jammu & Kashmir Economic Reconstruction Agency

Schedule “G”- Significant Accounting Policies

1. System of Accounting

1.1 Financial statements of Jammu & Kashmir Economic Reconstruction Agency (1&K ERA)
consists of Balance Sheet, supporting schedules, Receipt and Payment Account,
Statement of Expenditures (SOEs) for MPIRIK (Loan 2151-IND), JKUSDIP {Loan

2331IND, Tranche-l), JKUSDIP {Loan 2925-IND, Tranche-11) and JKUSDIP {Loan 3132-
IND, Tranche-lIl)

1.2 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting standards, as applicable in India and are consistently being followed.

1.3 The financial statements are prepared on cash basis and under historical cost and going
concern conventions.

2. Fund Flow Mechanism
The following diagram depicts the Fund Flow of Project Funds:

E. Fund Flow Diagram
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3. Fixed Assets and Depreciation

3.1. Fixed assets are stated at acquisition cost. No depreciation is provided on fixed
assets in line with the cash basis of accounting.

3.2, Assets like office furniture and fixtu res, affice equipment, vehicles, computers, etc.,
purchased by the Project Management Unit{(PMU} and Project Implementation
Units(PIUs) out of funds for Multi-Sector Project for Infrastructure Rehabilitation in
J&K(MPIRIK Loan 2151-IND) and J&K Urban Sector Development Investment
Program-Project-1 (JKUSDIP Loan 2331-IND), Program-Project-2 (JKUSDIP Loan
2925-IND) & Program-Project-3 (JKUSDIP Loan 3132-IND ) are accounted for under
fixed assets. Vehicles and office equipment purchased out of the initial grants from
the Govt. of J&K are also accounted for under Fixed Assets.

3.3. Fixed Assets purchased by the Project Consultants-Project Management
Consultants (PMC), Project Support Consultants (PSC) and Design and Supervision
Consultants (DSCs) out of the funds provided by J&K ERA are also accounted for under
fixed assets and are held with PMC, PSC and DSCs. These assets being the property of
J&K ERA, adequate controls for their safe keeping is the prime responsibility of PMC, PSC
and DSCs, till these are handed over to J&K ERA on completion of the project.

4. Advance & Other Receivables

4.1 The Project Management Unit (PMU) makes advances to the two Project
Implementation Unit {PIU) for implementation of the project and record expenses
reported by them against the advances.

4.2 Advances given on Shifting of Utilities are settled as soon as Utilization Certificates
are received with proper approval by the competent authority.

4.3 Interest free mobilization advance is paid to the contractors at a rate specified in
the contract {Ten/Twenty percent of the accepted amount less provisional sums).
Repayment of the same is due when payments are 20% of the accepted contract
amount less provisional sums. Thereafter, these advances are recovered through
deduction from interim payments at a rate specified in the respective contract.

5. Project Expenditures

All expenditures on civil works, equipment, materials, consulting services and
administration for the projects/programmes being executed by J&K ERA on behalf of the
Govt. of J&K viz., MPIRJK, JIKUSDIP, GIS for Jammu and Srinagar cities, and PPTA for
phase-ll are carried forward under the head “Project Expenditure” in the Balance Sheet.
Direct costs (including civil works, equipment and materials, etc.) are aggregated under
individual contracts for sub projects. Indirect Implementation costs (Consulting services
and administration costs} are being aggregated for each consultancy contract, PIU and
PMU and will be allocated to individual sub-projects after completion of the project.




6. Income

All recoveries and receipts incidental to contracts like interest on advances and penaltias
from contractors and consultants, sale of bid documents are accumulated separately
and reduced from expenditures on incremental administration costs.

7. Employee Costs

All employee costs, including retirement benefits, if any, are being accounted for on cash
basis.

8. Accounting for Grants

J&K ERA had received an initial grant of '1,28,98,170/- from the Govt. of I&K. This is

being accounted for on cash basis under individual heads of grants and disclosed in the
Balance Sheet under Sources of Funds.

9. Interest expenses and Financial Charpes

10.

11,

The project loan from Asian Development Bank (ADB)} and the counterpart share is
passed on by the Govt. of India to the Govt. of J&K as 90% grant and 10% loan. These
funds are transferred to J&K ERA by the State Govt. for project implementation. Interest
during construction and commitment charges to ADB are payahle by the Govt. of india.
Govt. of J&K is liable to pay interest only on the 10% lcan component to Govt. of India,
J&K ERA is not subject to any commitment or interest tharges on ADB loan and hence
the same have not been accounted for in the books of J&K ERA.

Recoveries and Receipts incidental to Contracts

All recoveries and receipts incidental to contracts like interest on advances and penalties
from contractors and consultants, sale of bid documents, charges for
damage/permission for laying cables, etc, along road and bridge sub-projects are

accumulated separately and reduced from expenditures on incremental Administration
costs. :

Allocation of Administrative Expenses for MPIRJK and JKUSDIP

Administrative expenses of PIUs for MPIRIK and JKUSDIP are charged to the respective
project accounts. Administrative expenses of the PMU, except for the officers associated
with MPIRJK are charged to JKUSDIP.




Jammu & Kashmir Economic Reconstruction Agency

Schedule “H”- Notes to Accounts

1. Reporting Entity
J&K Economic Reconstruction Agency is a Special Purpose Vehicle for Implementation of
Externally Aided Projects. It is a Society registered under Societies Registration Act of 1941 AD.
ERA came into being on 28th Dec 2604. Hon'ble Chief Minister, J&K is the Chairman of the

Governing Body of ERA, which is the highest decision making body. The Territorial limits of the
state {(J&K} are the operational areas of J&K ERA.

2. Reporting Period

Financial statements are for the financial year ended on March 31°' 2015. Previous yeat’s figures
are for the financial year ended March 315 2014, '

3. Financial Statements

3.1. Financial statements consist of Balance Sheet, supporting schedules, Receipt and Payment
account, Statement of Expenditure for MPIRIK (Loan 2151-INDj, IKUSDIP Project-1 (Loan
2331-IND}, JKUSDIP Project-2 {Loan 2925-IND) and JKUSDIP Project-3 (Loan 3132-IND)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts.

3.2. Balance Sheet is a statement of affairs of I&K ERA as at 31* March 2015 representing its
financial position as on that date. Receipts & Payment Account is a summary of all receipts
and payments during the financial year 2014-15 and cash & bank balances as at 31 March
2015. The Statement of Expenditure {in place of Income & Expenditure Statement) is
prepared under the broad heads of project expenditures as specified in the project loan

agreements and include all payments since inception of the project to 315 March 2015 under
MPIRIK and JKUSD'P Project-1, Projecct-2 & Project-3.

3.3. Since J&K Era was constituted for implementation of externally aided infrastructure projects
in the state of Jammu & Kashmir, the administration and operating costs of J&K ERA are also
funded/charged against the projects executed by it. Such costs have been disclosed under
the head “Project Expenditure’ in Balance Sheet and in the statement of expenditure hence
no separate Income & Expenditure Statement has been prepared.

4, Statement of Project Expenditure

A separate Statement of Expenditure has been prepared for each of the project loan i.e. MPIRIK

{Loan 2151-IND), JKUSDIP Project-1{Loan 2331-IND), JKUSDIP Project-2 (Loan 2925-IND} &
JKUSDIP Project-3 (Loan 3132-IND} The Statement of Expenditure contains the total
disbursement of the project and includes cost of fixed assets and advances given to the
consultants, contractors, Govt. agencies and others. Expenditure on the project as indicated in
Schedule ‘C’ is exclusive of fixed assets and advances, which are shown separately under the
Schedule ‘B” and ‘F’ respectively

APy s o)




5. Multi-sector Projects for Rehabilitation in Jammu& Kashmir [MPIRJK (Loan 2151-IND)]

5.1. Aloan agreement between Govt. Of India and Asian Development Bank (ADB), and a Project
agreement between ADB, Govt. of J&K and J&K ERA were signed on 17" March 2005 for
implementation of MPIRJK, The effective date of the project and loan agreement was 13%
May 2005 as notified by ADB/Govt. of India and closing date was March 2014,

5.2. The project is being funded through ADB and counterpart funding of Govt. of India/Govt. of
J&K. Funds received from ADB through Govt. of India/Govt. of J&K are deposited is a
separate bank account for the project maintained at Srinagar/lammu with Jammu & Kashmir
Bank. No fixed deposit of the surplus funds has been made with any bank.

5.3. Payment of indirect taxes and duties and misceflaneous income from project are identified

separately and deducted from project expenditure while making a claim to ADB for
reimbursement.

6. Urban Sector Development Investment Program, (JKUSDIPJADB Loan-II
J&K Urban Sector Development Investment Program {JKUSDIP) was approved by ADB on 315t May
2007. It is a Multi-Tranche Financing Facility (MFF} aimed at expansion of basic urhan
infrastructure in the capital cities of Jammu & Srinagar and other regional towns in the state.

The total size of JKUSDIP was Rs. 2425 Crore of which Rs. 1500 Crore is the ADB loan -
Component and the balance Rs. 925 Crore counterpart fund from the state plan. The total size of
JKUSDIP has been reduced to Rs. 1769 Crore.

6.1 Tranche-1{2331-IND}
Tranche-l under JKUSDIP was approved on 4%)une 2007. A loan agreement between Govt. Of
India and Asian Development Bank {ADB}, and a Project agreement between ADB, Govt. of
J&K and J&K ERA were signed on 28" December 2007 for implementation of JKUSDIP. The

effective date of the project and loan agreement is 25" March 2008 as notified by
ADB/Govt. of india.

The project is being funded through ADB and counterpart funding of Govt. of India/Govt. of
J&K. Funds received from ADB through Govt. of india/Govt. of J&K are deposited is a
separate bank account for the project maintained at Srinagar/lammu with Jammu & Kashmir
Bank. No fixed deposit of the surplus funds has been made with any bank.

Payment of indirect taxes and duties and miscellaneous income from project are identified
separately and deducted from project expenditure while making a claim to ADB for
reimbursement,

6.2 Tranche-11{2925-IND)
Tranche-ll under JKUSDIP was approved on 26 October 2012. A loan agreement between
Govt. Of India and Asian Development Bank (ADB}, and a Project agreement between ADB,
Govt. of J&K and J&K ERA were signed on 16" May 2013 for implementation. The effective

date of the project and loan agreement is 19" August 2013 as notified by ADB/Govt. of
India.

6.2 Tranche-1{3132-IND)
Tranche-lll Under IKUSDIP was approved on 18" June 2014. A loan agreement between
Govt. Of India and Asian Development Bank {ADB), and a Project agreement between ADB,
Govt. of J&K and I&K ERA were signed on 30™ Dec 2014 for implementation. The effective
date of the project and loan agreement is 29" Jan., 2015 as notified by ADB/Govt. of india.




7. PPTA for Phase-II

J&K Era has been incurring expenditure for Project Preparatory Technical Assistance {PPTA)} for
the Phase- sector loan from ADB. These are being carried forward separately under the head
‘Project Expenditure’. '56,00,000/- have been received by J&K ERA from Govt. of J&K as

counterpart fund for this vide sanction letter no. PD/EAP-101/2004-05/18(15) dated 10%
February 2006.

8. GIS for Jammu and Srinagar Cities

All expenditures incurred for Geological Information System (GIS) for the cities of Jammu and
Srinagar are carried forward separately under the head ‘Project Expenditure’. Govt. of J&K has

made payment of "2.00 crore to J&K ERA in December 2010 and 1.00 crore to J&K ERA in March
2012,

9. Previous Year Figures
Previous year figures have been re-classified/re-grouped wherever considered necessary.

10. Related Parties’ Transaction
There was no related party transaction during the periad,

11. Payment to Statutory Auditors

During the year “16,50,000/- has heen paid to auditors towards consolidated audit fees for the
financial year 2012-13 and 2013-14.

12. Contingent Liahilities

The detail of contingent liabilities existing as on 31'March 2015 is as under:

Sn. ‘ Nature of Contingent Liability = ‘rggtgfar Prgf;i G i
1. | Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed}_ 1011.34 3853.84
__| on capital account (Net of advances) S | _ ! B
_P | Pension/Retirement Benefits I Nil l nif
{ 3. .| Guarantees Issued and Outstanding I Nil ‘ N
4j Leg_algl_aiﬁ - s S ___‘ B Nil | Nit




Receipt & Payment Account for MPIRJK Loan-2151 for the year ended 31 st March, 2015

J & K Economic Reconstruction Agency

Others Receipts

Recovery of Advances
Retention Money

Taxes & Duties deductad {net)
Deduction from Salaries
Advance from Loan-2925
Urban Infrastructure

Transport Infrastructure
Cansultancy Services
Incremental Administration Costs
Other receipts

PAYMENTS

Expenditure

Urban Infrastructure

Transport Infrastructure
Consultancy Services
Incremental Administration Costs
Land Acquisitian

Advances

Advances to Govt. Agencies
Advances to Contractors
Advances to Consultants
Advance to Loan-2331
Advance to Loan-2925
Advances to Staff
Advance to Others
Advance to/by PIU

Other Payments

Retention Money

Taxes & Duties deducted

Total Receipts

59,59,356.00
£2,49,55,208.00
£,00,02,938.00
0.00
24,25,30,720.00
165,19,408 00
36,67,331.00
18,437.00
43,94,195.00
1.54,45,262.00

20,49,68,252 00
27,48,49,358.00
1.67,49,231.00
4,90,02,433.00

0.00
b M

2,72,51,143.00
0.00

0.00
11,10,00,000.00
28,13,97,076.00
0.00
3,12,000.00

(36‘?2.035.001

52,18,60,126.00
5,04,05,823.00

84,85,92,853.00

124,19,28,853.00
——t 25,89 UY

52,56,69,274,.00

41,62,88,1534.00

8,39,98,797.00
129,22 56,886.00
20,57,19,760.00
4,04,596.00

0.00

0.00

7,42,751.00

1,42,728.00
66,27.241.00
5.48,000.00

12,03,603.25

36,36,43,287.00
83,06,64.518.00
8,08,71,830.00
5,68,98,715.89
2,00,000.00

2,47,78,548.00
3,47,64,000.00
0.00
4,99,81,600.00
0.00

16,500.00
15,44, 500.00

150,94,35,789 00
21,72,92,961.00

328,72,89,739.00
e Ml L)

Amount in <

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Opening Balance:

Cash 25100 55,072.00

Bank 33,79,52,959 67 33,79,53,210.67 22.48,19,961.81 22,48,75,034.81
RECEIPTS
Project Funds

ADB Funds 37,33,36,000 00 169,62,51,000.00

Counterpart Funds 0.00 5,00,000.00

Land Acquision 1,00,00,000,00 0.00

Funds from NHA! for Kalibari-Kathua Road 1,00,00,000.00 39,33,36,000.00 0.00 169,67,51,000.00

159,05,28,739.00

133,23,78,350.88

11,22,88,751.25

Deduction from Salarias .00 57,23,65 951.00 511.711.00 172,72 40,481.00
Expenditure for GIS Study 19,06,000.00 23,04,000.00
Total Payments 151,62,29,409.00 317,42,11,563.14
Closing Balance 6,36,52,654.67 33,79,53,210.67
~1051Ng salance =il 036 1.0
Cash at Bank in
J&K Bark - PMU - SGIA -MPIRJK 34,802.00 34,802.00
J&K Bank - PMU -MPIRJK 072 072
J&K Bank - PMU - SBG - 042 MPIRJK 5,95,28,501.64 33,79,01,092 84
JEK Bank - PilJ Jammu 28,42 83278 16,773 78
JEK Baik - PIU Kashmir 8,45,856,53 8,36,51,993.67 28053 33,7952 95067
Cash in Hand
Cashin Hand - PMU 0.00 000
Cash in Hand - PIU Jammu G61.00 6:1.00 251.00 25100
Total 6,36,52,654.67 33,79,53,21067
In term of our report of even date
For Raj Har Gopal & Co.
Chartertd Accountants
\ .
CA GK Guffta Sh. Mohammad Yousuf Pandith B R Sharma
Partner Director Finance CEO
FRN No: 002074N J & KERA J & K ERA
M. No.; 081085

Place : Srinagar
Date: 30.05.2015



J & K Economic Reconstruction Agency

Receipt & Payment Account for JKUSDIP Loan-2331, 2925 & 3132 for the vear ended 31st March, 2015

Loan-2331 Tranche-l
Project Funds

ADB Funds
Counterpart Funds

Other Receipts

Recovery of Advances
Retention Money (net)

Taxes & duties deducted (net)
Dedustion from Salaries
Advance from Loan-2151

Other Receipts

Loan-2925 Tranche-ll
Project Funds

ADB Funds
Counterpart Funds
Land Acquisicn

Other Receipts

Recovery of Advances
Retention Money (net)

Taxes & duties deducted (net)

Loan-3132 Tranche-ll|
Recovery of Advances

Retention Money {net})
Taxes & duties deducted (net)

Total Receipts
PAYMENTS

Expenditure Loan-2331 Tranche-l
Works
Cansultancy Support
Incremental administration costs

Advances
Advances o Govl. Agencies
Advances to Contractors
Advance to Loan-2151
Advances to Staff

Expenditure Loan-2925 Tranche-l|
Works

Consultancy Support

13,329,04,000.00
0.00

13,40,79,300.00
27,25,39,303.00
4,19,99,887.00
32,27,342.00
39,23,97,076.00
7,39.47,961.00

64,96,77,000.00
27,00,00,000.00
20,00,00,000.00

7.03,31,668.00
47,06,83,864.00
11,08,76,062.00

2,50,30,000.00
16,12,47,412.00
2,25,03,407.00

13,39,04,000.00

91,81,80,869.00

111,96,77,000.00

105,18,91,694.00

20,87,80,819.00

60,93,01,000.00
0.00

2.38,57,541.00
47,28 47,793.00
6,52,21,202.00
20,75,536.00
4,99,81,600.00
19,75,882.00

28,18,7¢,000.00
0.00
0.00

1,05,54,400.00
18,92,35317.00
2,69,84,328.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

343,24,44,282.00

16,92,97,908.00
9,45,90,568.00
14,56,20,005 00

0.00
1,88,01,610.00
24,2530,720.00
7,55,000.00

72,05,62,209.00
10,18,75,908.00

40,98,08,481.00

26,21 87.330.00

8224,38,117.00

Amount in T
Particulars 2014-15 201314
Opening Balance:
Cash 40,806.00 3,985.00
Bank 19,39,74,572.79 19,40,15,378.79 59,83,13,910.78 59,83,17,895.79
RECEIPTS

60,93,01,000.00

61,57,59,564.00

29,18,79,000.00

23,67,74,045.00

0.00

175,37,13,609.00

31.21,26,272.00
9,43,22 642.00
9,78,58,387.00

210,85 555.00
5,70,26,000.00

7,10,000.00

12,84,62,381.00
1 05,74.631.00

50,43,07.301.00

7.88,21,855.00

13,90,37,012.00




J & K Economic Reconstruction Agency

Receipt & Payment Account for JKUSDIP Loan-2331, 2925 & 3132 for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Amountin ¥

Particulars

201415

201314

Advances

Advances to Govt. Agencies
Advances to Contractars
Advances to Consultants

10,00,00,000.00
11,38,95,747.00
3,32,99,564.00

Expenditure Loan-3132 Tranche-lIl
Works

14,26,74,412.00

Advances
Advances to Govt. Agencies
Advances to Contractors

1,02,30,000.00
19,87,48,118.00

Other Payments
JKUSDIP Loan-2331

Retention Money
Taxes & Duties deducted
Deduction from Salaries

JKUSDIP Loan-2925
Retention Money
Taxes & Duties deducted

JKUSDIP Loan-3132
Retention Money
Taxes & Duties deducted

26,63,58,303.00
4,19,99 887.00
34,89,689.00

82,80,16,114.00
11,08,16,869.00

15,42,74,412.00
2,25,03,407.00

Total Payments

Closing Balance

Cash at Bank in
J&K Bank - PMU -JKUSDIP
J&K Bank - PMU - SBG - 041 JKUSDIP
J&K Bank - PMU - SBG - D43 JKUSDIP

(9.21)
(3,596,938.00)
9,91,63,527.00

24,71,95,311.00

14,26,74,412.00

20,89,78,118.00

31,18,47.879.00

94,88,32 983.00

17.87,77,819.00

21,88,99.571.00
45.42,28,248.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

47,55,74,792.00
6,52,80,336.00
20,70,865.00

19.28,12,117.00
2,69,84,328.00

0.00
0.00

353,08,40,450.00

9,56,19,210.79

9,55,66,579.79

67,31,27.819.00

0.00

0.00

54,29 25 994.00

21,97,96,445.00

0.00

215,80,16,126.00

19,40,15,378.79

(9.21)
13,64,53,582.00
5,75,21,000.00

19,39,74,572.79

Cash in Hand
Cash in Hand - PMU JKUSDIP 52,631.00 52,631.00 40,806.00 40,808.00
Total 9,56,19,210.79 19,40,15,378.79
tn term of aur report of even date
For Raj Har Gopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants )
o5 SV N
b ;)_.3' o .',\
A (&7 V) ‘
05 pad g («\«%
CAGKGufta Ly bl ' £8h. Mohammad Yousuf Pandith B R $harfna
Partner TN &/ Director Finance CEO
FRN No: 002074N )?2?5, ;};;,1‘9?" J&KERA J & K ERA
M. No.: 081085 T '

Place : Srinagar
Date: 30.06.2015



apnerLre-3
Mame ol the Lreg uling ARty T3 POONGIIC RECONSTRUCTION AGENCY
“ Mare of ste mplernenting sgercy T8I FLONORIC RECOMSTRUCTION AGENCY

LA QT PROIFCT: Jarmmu & Kashmie Urban Secior Development investment Proprem Tranche | (LS DR
A Loanfarant To. 2331-1K0D

STATEMIENT OF RECTIF TS AND PAYMENTS
REPORT FOR THF YEAR/PERIOD ENDFU 01-APR-7014 TO 31-MAR-2015

in (INRI
- Particulars Nate During the Current Year | During thi: Previous Year |Cumulative Project to Date As
—— - Reference for 12 month pericd for 12 month Period at {end of CURRENT year)
Opening Balance’ (A] o 280,02,2£,000.00 _280,02,28,000.00]
Recripts
Funds received fram Government’ 4
ADB Loar? 5 13,38,04,000.00 0,93,01,000.00 74,22.0%,000.00
ADB Grant? 6
Co-firancicr 1 7
Co-tinanyier 2 8
Beneficiary conlribution [if @y, g
Other Feceipls sirch as inlerest incame, sale from
disposals of fixed assets, pic 10
T0lal Receipts (B) 13,39,04,000.00 50,93,01,000.00 74,32,05,000.U0
otalfC=prpy 13,39,04,000.00 340,35,29,000.00 354,34,33,000.00
Opening Balance Payments (D) 152,47,61,432,21 152,47,61,432.21
Investment coses? 11
Civil Works - Water supply 0.00 1,54,14,051.00 1,54,14,0561.00
Civil Works - Sewerage (7,00,02,756.00) 18,43,35,055,00 11,42,32,293.00
Civil Warks - Solid Wasle 11,80,41,574.00 14,84,87,625.00 26,65,29,599.00
Consultancy Services 9,49,90,568.00 6,43,22,642.00 18,83,13,210.00
Land Acquisition (1,00 7,10,85,555.00 B 2,10,84,555.00
Sub Total (F) - 14,29,28,786.00 46,36,44,928.00 60,65,74,714.00
Recurrent Cost - 12
malﬁjm@ﬂs 13.80.85.239.1N 9 4% 78 NG NN 2330 £3 322 00
M2 o3l ) _ 13,90,85,239.00 9,48,78,094.00 23,39,63,333.00
Total Payments 28,20,15,025.00 55,85,23,022.00 ~ 84,05,38,047.00
Financing Charges During implementation (G) 13 a _
Tota! Project Cost (H=D 4+ £+ F36) - 78,20,15,075.00 208,32,84,454.21 236,52,99,479.21
(Closing Balance (C-H) (14,81,11,025.00) 132,62,44,545.79 117,81,33,520 75

If cash balance are controlled by the entity,

2 . ;
These will include external assistance received by Government for the project

*This shal| include
foc‘ds and service
Expenditure care

armounts received in the Bank Account as well as amounts oeemed to be

s under Direct Payment procedure and Commitment Letter procedure
gories are based on the cost allocation table as per Loan/Grant Agreement

Notes 1 1o x of thie financial statesnents form an integral part of these financial

ot

o,

slaiements

indicating cash balance, imprest account and 5GIA balance separately,

received apainst direct payments madc by ADB 1o the suppliers of

o
Ay e T
P

o )

2 ==

S Finance
\

18K ERA




fnnexure-2
Murme of the fzem by

iy J&K ECONORMIC RECONSTRUCTIONR AGENT
Natrie of the Implers e fpcne, J&K ECONDMIC RLEONSTRUCTION AGFNL

"\) HARE OF YHE FNTINY/PROIECT: Jaimmuy & Hishmir Urban Sector Development nvestment Frogram 1rancae.| (JeUsDIR)
SuanfGiant Mo, 2331-IND

STATEMENT ogxggiqngauz_\f CATEGORY AND FINANCIER (SOL) PROCEDUR
REPORT FOR THE YEAR/PERIOD ENDED 01-APR-2014 TO 31-MAR-201%
—— — in (INR}
FParticulars L ﬁB“ Co-Financier -G.U\{EI'HFI'IE:I'!T Tota!
Percentage " Aciual Expenditure | Actual Expenditure | Artual Fx -_. Expenditure
of financing’ } Amount % Amount v | :muun_i k3
—_— Ty 2 3 4 5 ¢ 7 8
Invesument cogrz 0 T—————— e —
Civil Works - Waler Supply g2 0.00 0.0 .00
Civil Works - Sewerage 2 2,04,34,751.00 H,60,37 5U7.00 [7.01,07,756),
Livil Works Solid waste &2 1,44,28,654.00 2,35,53,420,00 11,80,41,974.00
Lonsultancy Serviees a5 7,77,86,362.00 1,712,042 U600 5,45,90,562.00
__Land Acquisition - - 0.00 .00 0.00

Sub Tukal (A)

| 14,82,09,767.00 -$2,75.581.00 14,29,29,756.00
REEL.II'I'Ent Cost | N T =
Incremental Admin Couts &l 11.43,00,862.00 247,768,474 4.00 3,90,85,239.00
— e '_‘——‘_‘_‘————_____-—-_,_.__\___ —— e
- Sub Tatal (B) . | 11,43,06,862.00 2,47,78,3/7.00 13,90,85,239.00
otal Cost ILE:,Q.'.B}! 26,25,16,629.00 1,97'1,9_3,39‘5-00 28,20,15,025.00
% Total Project Coste
—Total Project Cost for Financial Yaar 2013-2014 26,25,16,629.00 1,94,98,396.00 28,20,15,025.00

' .
The finanei . ) .
f'”dncmg percentages for ADB funds should directly correlate to the financing percentages in the ullacation table(s) nf the financing agreement(s)
L xpenditye )
Nditure categaries are based on the cost allucation table as per Loan/Grant Agreement.
ARAINst various categodes of exornditiee chonld soroe B B T R

i J
The figures shown
Fayrnents,
"This shall include total i i o : |
I ude lotal expenditure claimod from ADE under various disbursement procedures, i, direcy payment, reimburseinent, imprest arcount and
CoOmmitinunt letter,

th s o Fole . . -
Mes Liox of the financial stalemonts Torm anintegral part ot 1liese financial statemen s

FPage 1 of 1
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Framnle of 2 Monggement Assertion Letter ? A% &fﬂ@u&hm

Kakle

Cucksy s sstth  Qualek Qn.{,,.d’

(Project |elternarl;

{To Aulhory {Dale)

This asseriion leiier is provided in eonnection with yoiir audil of the financial statemr:rn,t of H‘u":—-:
_Project for the year ended Ve aljknower"rw-- ou:
responisibility for ihe fair presentation of the financial slaigments in accordance with Hie ﬂ:asn_
basiz of accounting followed by the Government of Indis, and we confirm, 1o thg best gl oL
vnowiedae and hefich, the following representations madts 10 you during your audit

The piglect financial stalements are free of snateria MHSEIAIEMENIS LHSCING

NIty

“ Praject funds have been used 1or the purposes {or which ey wers provides

v Project expenditures ark eligible for financing under the L oanf/Credit agraement

v There have been no irregulariiies involving management or 2mployees whio haye 2
signiticant role in intermal conlrol or that could have a matsrial effact on the projoct
finrineial statemenls.

4 We pave made available o you all books of account and supporing documanialion
refaion oo ha pinjaat.

¢ The projact has complied with the conditions of alt relevant lagal agrearicns
including ihe Financing Agreement, the Proiect Agresment, e 1ojos
Document, the Minwtes of Megotiations, and the Borrowads Projact ypierie aiion
Flan.

e ] ' _ '\naﬂce
CONGT Financs Officer f Sentor Finance Officen D“.

JaK ERA



from GAL Audiling

ndards (2" Edition, 2002 Shaples Y, Reporting

The form and content of audit oplion and report.

- ; c P D e S . b ey GF
0 The form and content of ali audit opinions and reports are founded on the
ioilowing general princinies: i

1) Hikie. The opinion of repon should be preceded by a suftabls ttle or hearding, belpie

the reader {o distinguisls it frem staterents and informatice issued by olhers

il Slgnature and date. 1he opinion or report should e properly sinred. The nclision
of a date informs the re tlc_ie.r that consideration has heen (uvon to e
or ransactions aboul which the auditer became aware up v that <

case of regularity (financial) audits, may be boyond e
sizie I'ﬂF‘l‘l[_J.

z01 of events
e (swihich, in the
oerind aof the finaneis

o) Dnjesiives and scapc. The opinlon of renar arx
l."'

L_,Dj’:‘C es and scope of the zudit,

This Inforraation
onundanies of ihe aude

) Gompleteness. Oninions should be appendad o and neblishor

siaternents o wnich they relate, bt nerormance rr_«;port'-" -'n-'w e i
Audior's opinions and reperts should be preseniad &
BXLTCISINg s independance CAG may acauire Imuunaf'ou
tha national interost cannot be frecly disclosed. This o

the aldit report. I this situation the auditor st

OO

‘el bddresses, The SEINian o repon shodld idenify those 1o wihom o
required by ihe circumistances of ihe audit angagernie
practice. This is unnecessary whers formal proceclures

(T} ldenfilication of subgect matter. Tne opinion oF cepar «! Wity (e Sinanoay
statcinents (0 the case of regulanty (finanzial) sudii) fnoihe cane o
perormance audits) to which i relales. This inc fudas infc 1EE TN =
the audited crdity, the date and period covered by the financial TG AN ih
subient matter tl’r&t nas Leen audited.

fa) Audit opinions and repoits should Hentiy o b IS Rt
Loty providing for the 3,

Andin opinic: s
IUHUWF'd Jr'

TRAder wiin

Jenaially ¢

MIEI L DT s ACCOI RN s et
.B':j [N PHL” =,

.:T:ﬂ.lr_lfr;n.::_-l M

12 sadit optnion o repor: shouls

M0 Teaders and usars,

HON

pariculaniy those wh

babiz orompily o e
Atest uze

'1Ct|~'}l




S TRt S U

(
Wwade d

Lreport of the Comptroler and Auditar General ol Todia

ot Imnlementing Anthoriny)

ftepury o the Profect Clnancind Statements

* hayve andited the accompanying Tinanclal si RERCRIE t R
vnanced noder Asian Development Bank Lopn Mo B CThe ST .r =
Poviments, i'nr- Staternent of Lxpe: Jdn'-.' e I:a'\,- ."_'.t:ti Pl i

T
=
=
)
ELJ

nent and reinted notes for the year ended _

I caseahie PIA s maintaining Balance Shect and staiement of ncome and Expenditures
{ollowinzpara may be substituted:

e audited the accompanying financial sttemeots alongwilh
palance sheel. income and expenditure siafement and

b Flowy Stet.lr.‘:m{:ni‘

fhe 0 Projest fmomecd o
HIFRHE _torthe vear ended

siaemenis  are  the  cesponsibility  of the  Frajecl's wanagemen. (i
Ms

punsibility 15 to express an opinion on the accompanving linancial staternenls kased o onr
fucln

vonducred oar audie n Aceordance with the Audivne Stndads nronels
e Clowpiroller and Audiis Genecal of Indin. Those Smandards riiuine ihal we
Owi oot ol gudit W obetin rensonabie assurance abant cohedher (e TRLI I SUne el o
iree of maertal misstaternent. Our gudit examines, an & resl busis, evide
amonnis and disclosures in the {inancial statements. it aizo inchirdes ass
srinciplen vsed and significant estimates made Ly ymanamatnen i, qs
vl statemant presentation. We believe thar our anh
SR,

|1J|I|I WY IS

iy r1;t A J.-I.unil'n_-_
Wl e g

Uproniddis areasonnhle B o

b Gur vpinion. the finuncial stalements present aivky. in bl anderial
and applications ol funds of Projeci 101' the ~em coded {insert -Lit?)
wivernment ol fndia accounting standards.?

IR 1R ER A3
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N IR St R
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requirac sialeinonts and scheoules i huelert a0 ez B e G
tennb sraie.nims i ans
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Sonresure o

Ui ndolition, i o spiniag

=l

L0 o s ihie foun from ADB have beon peiliedd Do tlis ponpases as per AT
Eaonn / Projoer Agreamen : 5
[0} Fipancial covenants i the loan agréement [name antd number oi twan| dared {0

ol 1sant haye bego complied with

o) (T With respect fo SOFs, adequaie gL PO documentition s been
maintained 1o support claims to the Asian Developie Bomk [ reinbursements
of cupondilings

T

Cincurred: and (bj except for tavlipinie srpenditnes as detailed i
Wit phocrvations, 1 any, appended ot wisdit reporl. cupendinres avs
eligible for tinancing under the Loan Agieenicul,

A w0 Actounls gIVe & HnE and

woapadic during the year enged---

st Imprest Account Lavidations/reple:

This repore &5 issuest without prejudice ¢ LAl Ygoocieht

andilobservations in the Report of CAG of India jor being faid b

Core Parienent/Siare o UL

Lazdislonure,

I 2

it e

D

L P T P . : o - - N .
Thotneng appibios i dus cegerd oohe General Financia B

et enles s Lol s e in e feen il ?l!_'lD“f_";ﬂ‘rlE W e

Crpate ot e ckued s nd ohe duie e el The audieor e et

R arl tpansictinns 0L s peneralty e Bnal date of Sel bwoek o oppisiad e e
Aed T N

whoale gt oo
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Mane of 1he Execining Agency: JRIK ECORQLAIC RECONSTRUCTION AGENCY
Mame of the Implemerting fgency: J&K LCONSMIC RECONSTRULCTI Ot AGENCY

WARME OF THE PROJECT Jamumu & IKashmie Urban Secior Developmeant Investment Frogram Tranche-tl [JHUSDIR)

STATEMIENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS

Laan/Granl Mo, 2925 |ND

REPORT FOR THE YEAR/PERIOD ENDED 01-APR-2014 TO 31-MAR-2015

Annexure-i

in {(INR)
Particulars Note During the Current Year During the Previous Year |Cumiulstive Project to Date As
Reference tor 12 month period for 12 month Period at (end of CURRENT year) |
Opening Balance’ (A) 0.00 0.00 0.00]
Hoceipts
Funds received rom Government? 4
ADB Loan? 5 111,56,77,000.00 29,18,79,000.00 141,15, 56,000,00
ADE Grant® &
Co-financier 1 7
Co-tinanciar 2 g
Beneficiary cantribution {if any) g
Otlher receipts such as interest income, sale fram
disposals ot fived assets, etr. 10
Total Receipts (B) 111,96,77,000.00 29,18,79,000.00 141,15,56,000,00
Total (C = 4 + B} 111,86,77,000.00 29,18,79,000.00 141,15,56,000.00
Opening Batance Payments (D) 0.00 67,13,62,435.00 0.00
Investment Costs® 11
Civil Warks 67.81,11,193.00 56,28,96,024,00 124,10,07,222.00
Cquipment 6,39,87,512.00 28,17,000.00 £,68,04,513.00
Training & Workshop 0.00 0.00 .00
CansuMting Services 17,89,08,917.00 1,05, 74,631,001 13,894,883 548,00
Reselttement Plan 10.00,00,000.00 20,10,88,000.00 30,10,88,000.00
__Lend Acquisition 0.00 1,78,11,571.00 1,78,11,571.00
Sub Total (E) 92,10,07,623.00 759,51,87,231.00 176,61,94,854.00
Recurrent Cost 12
Incremental Admin Costs 0.00 0.00 0.0
Sub Total (F) T 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Payments 97,10,07,623.00 79,51,87,221.00 176,61,94,850.00
Financing Charges During Implementation (G) 13

Total Praject Cost (H=D +E + F+G)

97,10,07,623.00

146,65,49,666.00

176,61,94,854.00

| Closing Balanca [C-H)

14,86,69,377.00

{117,46,70,666.00)

(35,46,38,85¢.00)

' If cash bzlance are conticlled by the entity, indicating cash balance, imprest acrount and 5GIA balance

2 Theze will include external assistance received by Government tor the project,

*This shall incluce amaunts recaived in the Bank Account as wel| ¢ amounls deemed to be received against dicect
=ouds znd services under Oirect Payment procedure and Commitment Letter procedure
ion table as per Loan/Grant Agreement

! Expenditurp categories are based on the cost allocat

Motes 1 to x of the financial statements form an integral part of these financial stalements

separately,

payments made by ADB to the supplies of
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IMAME OF THE COUNTRYIMPLEMENTING AMD EXECUTING AGENGY]
ABE QF THE ENTITY/PROJECT]

TADB LOAN REFEREMNCE]

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED [YEAR END DATE]

wat

s

Project Nature and Activities

Description of the Project, tha nature of activities, commancement and axpectad

coipletion dates. Mention Jocation, domicile, legal form, somiroling 1A/ A, brisr
nature of the proicct outpits,

e legislative frameawanic

g P R,

TG AR GG Ly

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCGE

Tneze {inancial slatementis have been preparsd in accordance with
sccounting standards, as applicable in India. This vefers io the cash basis of
accounting applied with due regard to the General Financial Rules, PWD Codes,
Treasury Codes, and similar financial rules and codes as are in effect and applicable
to thie operations of the Froject.

pproyed

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Financial Staternents
This comprises of the Staterment of Receipis and Payments, the Stalements

Expendittire hy Category and Financier, the Staternent of Disbursement and relat
notze and appendices 1o the financial statements

ot

]

il
Basis of measurement

Financil staternents have been prepared under the historical cost convention «nd on
[cashy acerial] basis of accounting

Changes in Aceounting policies

Describe changes in accouniting policics, if any

Fund Flow mechanism

Describe the fund flow mechanism, in particular, whethor the IA/ES cortrol s or
whether all payments are centratized

Advances and other receivables
Lescribe reatment of advances against exoendituras

Director Finance
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Cash and cash equivalants

Cash F‘QUWE]J nts comprise (define components of cash]. £X p!;—'-mj if_!hc entily contiofs
unspent advances, only pelly cash, or has a nif bafance, as applicale

acorued and other Habilities

Disclose

any major fiabilities which have not been ancrued unde: the cash e
aolicy

gl

i} naiure of different types of Incoma and hewy they wie orrm‘m’
c orrmis, oale of aros rds of Fixed asscs .-.mm.,i' N e el
QLGOURES 9{‘(:
0 finclude if applicable] Free of cost office spane. electriclty and certaln Olisr

sorvices orovided by f{insert name] are not m‘uf—d 'mc' a

‘.fr.'),r'dm_gﬂ@/ arg el
~d iy these ffnancial siestements as incoms

Foreign curioney transactions and fransiation

L

Functionai and presentalion currancy

ltems includad in the financial statements of e Project are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment ir which the anlity operates (ihs
functional currency), which is the Indian Rupes (INR.

iy

Transactions and balances '

Transactions in forelgn currency are conveadtad at the excnarigoe rate :Ilwmr e,
the dale of ransaction. Foraign currancy bank batances are re-srate
zncd e, and the fesulting gainsflosses ars recognized in ihe

receipls and payments ancount. Conversion Rate: USD 3 1 = 8%
Karch

it
_oas ob 35

Allocation of Comrmmon Costs

Cascrthe iow common costs are allocaled (o differcnt oulputzactivibie

inierest Cxpensas and FHnancial Charges

Dascripe how financial charges are treated and reccrded  For exsmpn
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Pape 3 ol

4 “unds Recelvad from ithe Government

Give deiails of the government budgeting and funding mechanism

T

e I UMR} K

Current " Prior Cumuiative
_Year  Year  Yearfodate
Gaovernment Counterpart funding
Amount Reimbursable to Government
Total e s s E DTS TTETLIT LTI TR

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION

E;!

These financial  statements have been authorized  for  issue by iths
of Gl

- e
Director Financ
J&K ERA
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Harne of the Executing Agency
Hame of the linplementing Agency

[MAME OF THE ENTI|Y/PROJECT]
LoaniGrant No.
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SO THE YEAR ENDED [YEAR BND BATE

52 Reconciliaijon of the Impresi Account and the Bank Statemen: i giver helow
STATEMENT OF IMPREST ACCOUNT
FOR THE :
T TS T — . ey Veor
biinianes Sro il foramro ol oprevioun ocriod i i G| (40|
| i
Acla: | . I
| Advanee’ | | el 2L
Replznishment received during the year/period' i 1 I
intenesl Earrisd ] [ N L
Subtatal (&, R B g sk
. i 1
Daduct ‘ | |
Fayments madea during the year/period { 150 1450
Replenishment (Liquidstion' 1 50 i
Expenditure yai tn be claimed | 100G |
| I
| Amouni sfundad during ihe yearfpericd i ! a0 | 20
I ! 1 1
i Cloving Sslance (B3 | 140 i) |
| ' i |
i _ - B
!l A i Dank statenent (copy attached) i 100 |
- N— e o
.20 The uUS 5 eouivalent notational amount held at the KB respect ol the above

nprest Account balance is US § {bank saeinont attacnacd)

Flales Figures indicaizd sz ibusirative inonalore,

inance
irector Finan
P Jax ERA

Ly . . - . .
Withelraees] anphieaing wiss eferonces reouired

4



Annesaree 0

[
I

Details of Payments made directly by ADB are given below

(Add relevant delails hera)

5.4 Details of payments made through commitment procedure

(Add refevant defafls hare)

5 Dietails of Grants

fox
~

{Give redovan: deails for grants)

Director Finance
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Name of the Executing Agency

Mame of the Implementing Agency

[NAME CF THE ENTITY/PROJECT]
LoanfGrant Ho.

NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED [YEAR EMD DATE]

7-13

i any of the amounts given on the Statements of
Receipls and Payments require further detalt or
Break-down, provide this here agaiiist relevant
Noie

CairTert
Year

. e B
Sl

Brter Ot — AL

0 (IR UOG

Cumiulaiive

Frior Project o

vear  Date
Director Finance

[
P\.J' A}

JaK E



vyu3

Wl

4 joyid

goueul 9£°T9 NI = T 05N 1B13A0)

98°'T9 YN?! = T 0SN FI-E£1CT

% TO BNl =7 05 ST-FT0T

BIEY UDISJAAICT [BI0H,
- i

m npa’sz I0'GE SSRTL OLL'ET TeL'ST TIETZ 000, QSN ut ainypuadxa Jo 230 u_._Eu_

._,Noﬂmm.m %43°T8 £6T'99°21T SE7'Z9TE 15995 %GEE6  |LBT'SR’ 8E8'TS8 TSH'BE'E 0T L 800'TL'6 LGOT'ET 1507 192f0ld [R10).

_ GollEIUaWa da)) Beung sadieys m:_urmr__u__
TOLSE'Y %% 18 ERT'99°AT SETTSTE 159°95 WSEER | L8T6A'% BEE'T1S'E TLEEE'E HOT'vs SO0'TLB L5F'0TET SU3wARy |BI0L]
o ¥ 0 0 0 0 0 aIGng

siayic

FIURUATLIE T Loleladn wuswdinka

UOiEPOWaIY

SRlE|0g

o 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 S350 IUILINIFY

[Z07'95'E %89E | E6T°99'LT 56¢'79'7C 159'35 %SE'EE | LBU'SEL §ERIS'S TSFEEE | %OTvL  [900°TLE L5FOT'ET BEELS
TIRYT 000°ET | BET Y“WHas'Bh CIELT 006'g1 SAYIG

[55877 %/ 27ER SHTE ooo'sE | = G5e'Z %iT'ER SHI'TE noo‘sE juawdeojanag Ayreded g
€917 %52°95 ZER'90T ooeTrT GZF %ET oA FL5'0T 0TI LEL'E THOZ 36 £97°96 0000 T Wawadeuely 1aloid e
mur_m_u__u_mr_ﬁ_u

VS %LHER SRO'TG'E 00065 [ANTe wiz'as | REOTOY 000'rO0°Z ooo'ns 4/9'99 apo'o0‘T 000'0s'T UONRRAIA (BI20S PUE 1UALIUGIAL]Y
ELGED HGETD [NECE] DSRTC'T £E 'SR {182 0582 £T09% RE'ES LRR'ED oanac T wawdnhy pue [F2URLRY
| BEX'LEE L0008 LO0TH'TT SbF'OE'sT ZE0ER G%ET'TS | 962'70'S F|E0TD OpE e WLTEL TIT'RL'9 f5R'5Z'8 SrIop 1A
| ] 51500 -CwEumm:_.___..
| 000, HNY % 00, 4Nl 000, WNI [ 000, HNI % ORI 000, YnI 00, dl i aoo, uNl | 000, YN |
EEISUERIER] saunlpu=zdxy saunupuadxy afejuaarag | sRanpUSdXy SN puady; afejuasiag saunypuadxy sainupuadxy 531033187 150D

FIUEIEA FIUBLIEN BIUELIEA
uoneznn jerizy | paiedpne uonez |enay paiadpng uonEIRN |eniay payadpng

STOC 4Bl O S Bag wody 3438 |INwnd

PIOZ JB N PEPUS JEIA JOIG 2UT IO

STOZ MBI DRPUA 1824 JUBLIND 341 Jod

§-BAXFULY

HIAIHSYY B NWIWYT 783 ADNIDY NOLLINYLSNOITY DLAION 03 - Ad0a3y Juiuawa)diul jo swey

TNV "SA NOILYIHd Oddd Y 4O LNIAIAL VLS

aN;-5Z62 - 0N WEIS/UEs]
N-2lauen) “(drasnii} wesdold Wawisaau| JUsWdoipaag 101325 UG JIWYSEY °g nuiwie] - palely ayy Jo awey

HHAHSYY 8 NVIAYT (73] ADNIOY NOLLIAMISNGSTY 2NMON02]T - Auady Sunniax] jo swep



SIE00 LMDy |

() |EIeigns

SI8U10)

wewdoasg Aweden g
wawebeuep 1oslold B

SIBYNSEUCD

vonebigy
> puswaliu0 a3

=

=T |
2 sEd =T | . o
a1l 2 )
S EETH o8 Cmdia _ 3 X

fin?

N

=,

.

A
i

{0

i

7

1670 1NaLing A2 SenLgNadxd

e EAtarit-an|

1390 §C auey

Sg[dM] ol 10 SWEN

noax= 8L B E




Anonexure b

Ereample of a Moanagement Assertion Lelter M‘“""Te. Messd - QWM&J' bor
Guidane d N{Hx ncbid @Qf,urﬁ ¥

2
(Project Lelterhnad)

{To Authory {Late)

This asserion letter is provided in conmection with your audit of the financizl statemend of the
: Project for the year ended _ . We scknowledge our
esponsitility for the fair presentation of the financial staterments in uccordance with ths cash
basiz of accounting followed by the Government of india, and wo confinm. to the best of ous
knowledae and belici, the following representations made o you during your audit.

Tha projpet dnanc

staternents are free of maredis snisstamimens o nciading

< Project funds have bean nsed or ihe plrnoses for winlal they wats providec

Frojoct axpondituras are efigible for financing uncdsr the Loon/Credit agrecmen
Merc have beon no irrsgularties involving manaooment ac emiployzes who faye o

significant role in intaimal control or that could have a marsrial atfeet on tha project

financial statoments.,

We have made available 1 you all books of account and supporting dociimneniation
relation to the project.

The project has complied with the conditions of all relevant legal agroeriens,
including the Sinanainy Agreerment, the Projoct Agisament. the @rojoc: £

ATIEH HiG 0

Nocument, the Minures of Menotiations, and the Sorrmwers Yrojern

Elmpicreniation
Plat:,

WP na\’\ce

: - - JTAN

irrepect Dircctor £ Chief Eeeoutive Officers

(Chief Finance Officer / Senior Finance Ofticer)



v 1

corpt irom GAG Auditing Standards {2™ Edition, 2002y Shapter 1V, Reporiing
Standards

12, The form and content of audif option and report.

124 The ferm and content of all audit opinions and reports are founded on the
following gesieral principies:

{4} Titte, The opinion or report should be preceded by A suitable title or haading, helping
the reader to distinguish it from statements and information issued by olhers

i)

Signature and date. The opinion or report should be properly signed. The inciusicon
of a date informs tho reader that consideration has Deen (ivan 1o the effect of svents
transactions about which the auditor became aware up to ihat date fwhich, in the

ase of regularity (financial) audits, may be beyond ihe aeriod of the financial
tatement).

or
o
5
oy Ghjesdves and scone. The oninion of report spoiid mclids aeferaice e
objectives and socope of ine 2odit,. This information astz slishes
Soundaries of the auan,

DI DG nE A

() Completeness UDpioions shiould be appended 16 and puolished with the inancias
slatzrments o which Moy ralate, but parforrmance repaoits may be froe standing., The
auditor's opintons and repoils should be presented s prepared by the anditor. In
v

cxercising iis indepernidence GAG may acquire information fram iime o e, whick: i
the national interast cannot be freely disclosed

This can alfect the r‘ompletenws of
the

audit report. In this situation the auditor should consider the need to make

report, possibly including confidential or sensitive material in a separate u.mubllsner_l
a0

tz) Addiessec. The opinion o report shodld identity those 1 whorn ir s 2l
rzquired by the circumstances of the audit engagemeant and ic
practice. This is unnaocs ssary where formal procedures st for it -

o
ab requlatic
vy,

{1} Idenfification of sunject raatter. The opinion of repot snodid i

statemiants {in the casc of regularty (financial) awdits) or
perforrmance audits) to which it relates, This includes ntormation
the audited antily, the date and period covercd by the financial
subject mattar that has been aodited.

f1Ey L nanciat

fin the case of
suUch &s the name of
statermenis and the

{g) Legal basis. Audit ‘opinions and reports

should dentity e
authority providing for the audii.

lerjistation o othas

jwomelianss ety standaeds Audii ApINICs A ropons

hrald ncicare e
f practices iollowed conticting e —nldn dius arovichneg i
ader wath an asstrance hat the audit has oeen o A
arally sccapted onooeire:

¢

Lol aut W dccordanes ik

iy Timeliness,  The aodi opinion or report shouwld bs
greatest Use to reorders and users, particularly those
action

aveilapic oromsliy 1o
who nave o lake neoeaes 3

vm F ‘nance

Di ‘eﬁ?: cRA




Adactre 13

(
dwscited’

Report of the Comptrotler and Auditor General of India
To
{Froject Tmplementing Authority)
Report on the Project Fleancial Statements

We have sudited the accompanying financial siawments of the m‘m—rL
n.n..trle nndei Asian Development Bank Loan No. wineh coisoris
YIS i

he Serenes

el

i Smemeni of Expendi

nent' arad velated noies for the year

zgory and Dinisewes, e

SorEment o1 LHshor

3t

Inocasethe PLAa s mauintaining Balance Sheet and staternent of ncome and Hxpendituee
felowingpara may Lo substituted:

We haye audited the nccompanying financial statements alongwilh Balance Sheet
balance sheet, income and expendituve statement and Cash Flow Statement and related

siaiements oi the Project financed under

LaoaniNa, . for the year ended .

Dreovelopment Raul

Fhese  statements  ave  lhe responsibility of the  lrogcct's
wsponsibility 5 1o expressan opinion on the accompanviig Tinancial
:sl.l([il.

IS MY HTL RIS ] B W
staterments Beised an oy

We conducied our audit th scecordance with the Auditing Standards prosdgnied ey
the Comptrallar and Auditor General of India. Those Siandards require that we plan and
perlvnm e wudit W obtain reasonable assurance aboui wheiher the financial soicments e
tree of inaterial misstatement, Our andit examines, on a iest basis, evidence SUPPOrLg ihe
imounts and disclostres in the financial statements. it atue inciudes assess g e oo counting
principles used and significant estimales made by man: apament, as well asevaluadng o

averall statemnent prosentation. We believe that our au it provides areasonable Bazis for one
OnInioN.

I our opinion, the financial statements present faivly, in all nuterial
sources and applications of funds of Project tor the yeuor
with Government of India ace sounting standards.”

respreks, e
ended {insert date] in ascordinees

lvert btles of orher cefjuared statements and schedules wchuniert i ac anocxed o b preje
imancial aratemerms if Ly

Hatil the binis
Py sueh oy (7

ol Einanee preseribes adoption of the accountin g slanedands pravomnes] by U S ar
L Il aceounting standards followed by ihe Ciovernment sl ndia shall be




Aeaire b

in additicn, in our opinlow;
() Froceeds of tie loan from ADB have been utilized lor the purposes us per A DD
i.oan / Projecl Agrecment

(H) Cinaneiaf covenants i {he loaw agreement (nane aid nuiber of toan] daed {darts
of joort] have been complied with '

{c) (M{a)yWith respect to SOEs, adequate  supporting doenmentation has  been
maintained to suppost claims to the Asiun Development Bank (or reimbucgements
of expenditures incutred; and (b) except For ineligible cxpenditures ax detailed in
the awlit observationy, if any, '1ppendt,d to this audit report, expenditures ars
sligihte (or tinancing under the Loan Agreement.

This repoct is issoed without prejudice 16
seryations iihe Report of CAG of India for beiny, k

oy | Ii
[Auditor's Siznatue]
[Anditor's Address]
Myate’ | 1nance

i v

deconinag apphed with due

i zpand to the Oeneral Financiel loola
fnancizl rudes and codes ag

sin effec amd applicable to ihe -

MG cedes, Transary coles aned
st il b he p!‘{‘:j&(.‘l..

St

e pepore shionid i dnted as ol ihe dace to which e auditn nos oo weire o wld consile
Gl wvene and yassictons

[his i3 gencrally the final date of el vk 2o gpmosed o ihe daie

audii reporl,
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Plese Ske A Sehadate ‘6 - Fguifian A I

y
] (] H

Sebadutd  H- ~ ol A Bewunl
Anacare
fage 1 ol 3

WHAME OF THE COUNTRYINMPLEMENTING AMD EXECUTING AGENCY]
HAME OF THE ENTITY/PROJECT]

[ADB LOAN REFERENCE]

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED [YEAR END DATE)

4
i

Project Nature and Activities
7.9 Description of ihe Profect, the nature of activifles, commencameni and e_..‘-f‘_r}ec!‘é_?c{
i r 4 : Jmif N y 5 oy I P AT
completion dates. Mention jocationi, domicile, fegal form cantiofling 1A/ EA, bric
nature of the projfect ouipuls
1.2 Give fegislative iramewark

nzer as reiceant

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

-0

These financial slalements have been prepared in accordance with approved
accounting standards, as applicable in India. This rofors to the cash hasis of
Fccounting applied with due regard to the General Financial Rules, PWD Codes,
Treasury Codes, and similar financial rules and codes as are in effect and apnicable
13 ihe operations of e Project.

% SIGNIFICANT aCCOUNTING POLICIES
i Financial Stateimeants

This comprises of the Statement of Receipts am! Paymenis, the Stetements of
Expenditure hy Category and Finaricier, the Statemem of Gisbursament and ralass
notes and anpendices 6 ths financial statemenis

SasIs ol measl emei

]

)
B
[

Financial statemants have been prepared under ina historical cost convenlion ana on
jeashs aceial] hasis of accounting

T Changes i Accouniing policies

Lenerthe changas in aceounding policies, i any

) = Funed Flows mechanism

Desacribe inz fund fiow mechanism, in particular, whether the IA/EA

: O foriis or
wiether alf payinents are centralized :

3.5 ~dvances and nther receivables

Lizacnbe trealment of advances against expencdifui o



(W8]

Lot

o

PR R

Aqmeaure 4
R frape 2, ol 3

Cash and cash sauivalents

Cash equivalenls comprise [defing components of cash] Lxplain if fhie entity cintrols
unspen’ advancas, only petty cash, er has anil balance, as nplicabls

Acciued and other liabilities

Disclose any major fiabifities which have nef baen
soficy

=k oncsr the cash nad

fncone

sy onpa rocopiised. For
inferes: fmconr: o bank

o Doscr ri\f nature of different types of income and fwy U
- ;. ooim of oruos xds of fixdd s

ac:;-oa.J_nis ale:
i) [include if applicable] Free of cost office spaca. cleciricity and Cerlan Olier
sotvices provided by {insert name] are nol vatusd ang accordingly, 2re nol
ceognized in these financial statements as income of the Projact
Foreign cuirency iransactions and transiation
1 Funciional and presentation curnrency
ltamis included in the financial statements of thz =Proes! ars e

currcney of tha primary economic environment ir wiiic
funciional currencyy, which is the Indian Rupes (MK

sifrect sing the

I e anfity operates {ih

{m Treinsactions and balances

Transaciions in foreign curmency are convered at the exchange rate pravaiing ai
the date of transaction. Foreign ‘"urrency‘ banli palances are re-amated Al
2nd rawz snd the resulling gainsflosses are recoghizer! ithe siz

receipts And payriainis accaunt., COHVGI sion Fate USD 5 1 = MR
Bareh

silocation of Common Cosis
Trmanrihg DOV SO0

oSy are allocaion (o difforent Guinniteaciivibios

Inieresxpensas and Financial Cnarges -

Jescribe now linancial charges are treated ano recrre

Fof zaamrmpte o
2t allorated to the Project by the borrower




Sopnds eecen e Tarme i Sove i

il of the gove o budoeting andg fonding m

Soan e i

Caovaimimens Covnlerpart funding

Amount Raimibursable to Sovermnment

T oo e T e A e ]

AT OF AUTHCRIZATION
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Hune of the Implementing Agency

[NAME OF THE ENTITY/PROJECT]
Loan/Grant No.
HOTES TO THE FINARNCIAL STATERMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED IYEAR CRIT i

3.7 Reconciliafion of the Imnrest Account and the Bank Staiemen: is given bolow

STATEMENT OF IMPREST AGCOUNT
EOR THE YEARIPERIOD ENDED S0¢, (A0

in ey ona
e FrioeYear  Curvent Year
fZinlance arcugld fovwars Jro. o orevioln neriod

E | TR 140 |
| H i
. I |
Add; | | l
Advance' ' | 200
! Replenishment recened during the year/period’ i 1
! interest Earmied ' 1< iC
| Subtoial (A ] I 11 950
1 S i . i
| id=duct: 1
E Payments mads during the year/heriod ‘ TED
! Ishinent /. quidation’ 51 :
| Sxpeanliture yet s be ciziinsd G i
1: Amount refunded auring the yeanperiod I | 26 E
' ! | I
¢ Closing Balarice {Bt ; | 144 | 150
SR (1 T T
\ t
| _ ) SRS o] L= m—
! As per bank staternent (copy sltached) - | fae | 480 |
! R !
S puniin mn — L SIS — [ =
0.2.%  The US 5 equivalent notational amount held at the 8RR o0 raspect of (e above
Imisrest Account balancs s US & (Cank statemeant ataa2d
Plotel Maurss adicaizd zee iluzliolive in i s
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Namme of the Implementing Aqeney

[MAME COF THE ENMTITY/PROJEGT]
Loan/Grant Mo, .

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED [YEAR END DATE]
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Rrample of o tanopement Asseriion Lelter

)
(Project Lellerhouel g ‘ .

(To Author (Date)

s assertion letier is provided in‘ednnection with your audit of the financial statenent of He

| _ Project for the year ended e wknowlednes ooy
fespongitility for the fair oresentation of the financia! statcinenis in accordance with ihe cash

DF

s of accounting followed by ihe Government of india, and we confirm, 1o the best of our
“nowledge and belier, the following representations made (o you during voar audir;

The proloct vinanciesd sistements are free O Molensl ussizemens

S VIERE L

Prajeet furids have been used for the puUmoses fos which ey weie providle.

Project sxpenditures are eligible for financing undur the Loan/Credis agreernan

There have been no irregularities involving Managament or emplovees who have o
significant role in internal control or that could have a miaterial eflacl on the prapEet
financizt statemenls.

e have made availabie 1o vou all books of account and supporting documsiiation

refsten 1o i project.

= The oroject has complied with the conditions ooall relevan legal aorsamen,
inclurling e Fihancing Agreement, the Froiect ~arecmoni, the Crog
Dosumeni, the Minutes of Nagotiations, and ihe BOTOwWED & Project mplemenialion
Ty

"
— Director Finance
J&K ERA

R

Friemes Cilficer 7 Senior Finance Dfficer)

Auelad



12

e

e i Spardagde 1908 ot
corpt fen, DAG suditding Standards 12 Edifion,
Srandards
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CSrnapter M, Roeporting

fine Torm and content of audit option and FRROLE.

s oare founded on the

it T itaddz ditle of neacing, heping
th s r2ader o umn—r] n,h it from statements and inf tor issued Gy ollisrs
dra - 2. 7 s i | [ Fau S e T!I\" ER
i) Signature and date. The apinion or repor. b e prog § Rl
of & date informs the reader inat conmdemﬂon "c_ STEET Of evenls
or transactions aboul which the auditor hecame Ll i ihat date (which, i e
case of reguiarity {financial) audits, may pe beyond e oeriod of the financisd
statement),
ey The opinion or report shoul inciude referarme 1o e
objecti the zudit. This formaticn =5t of] B OOURIGGE Snd
) undarie:
A pitiens shouid be appendod 1w and pLblistier "-_ﬁ,rlth ihe i
:_;IEI‘{B'['l"fZTWE‘ o owihich l’ﬂ&\’ e [._It\: LUt performance FER s sy be free sts .'MIH"‘J =
lrfuar L Opians and reports should be presen nropared :.J\_J the avchtor. in
2 Jndependance TAG may acauirs | : i
intere 201t :}2 reely disclos
. LA this situation the audi mr e i
= JuteTh: [w“w by inciuding confideniiai or sens prrate, unpiblis ht_\'
2 Addressee e ORINIGN i report shouid 1de nur’w those 343
rEquired by the circumstances of the aut'i enge 1g(—:;'r|eﬂ'-.'
practice. This is unriec: =584ry where tormal nioceili
ry ldentification of subgect matter, The CRITHON O
stEEments {in ihe case of regulaltty {financialy
performance audits) 1o which it relates. This inciunes |
the audiled =iiily, the date and period covered
sublect matior that has been audited.
fa) Gasig, Audit opinions and reporis zhond

Ahanity oraviding for e audis

LUomptia

; Mdars L0l opw o . :
auditing sandards or practc inllawed jr: o aidiy, ._J-_a;--'iirsze",u iz
fEader with an assuranee (hat the audit s O frrnos it

denarally sccapaa orccedi =

Hmeiness. The audit opinion or fepon sicult e svailable arcmpily o bo
areatest use o regriecs and users, particulany inose e favs 10 3k es e eame
setion,




Lepart of the Comptroller and Auditor Cieneral m Indin

£

{Feeet implementing Autheriry)

e the Prifeet flosanoiad Sesements

Ve have nudied the accompanying hinancia)
1 under Asian Development Bank Loan No.
il P-"“’]nlf'i‘l"i the Stawment of
s ot Uisborszment and rejated notes

it
bensethe PLa is malntaining Balunce Sheet and stagement of icome and Expendiiure
[ollrvingpara may be substituted:

wWe have audited the nccommnying financial statemients alongwith Lalunee

s sherm  income and expenditirs sintement and Cacls W Sl e
- Fiqee dnanced i

'] 'a se o swements are the responsibility  of e Urojects  twanswcnenn, Oa
SAPIESS an opimon on the accompanying 1inancial staimmems Feeed on o

i1l |L|J i

W conducied our audii n accordance with the SAcnditing Siandn:
i Lomptraller and Avdiios Generai of India.
perfuent D wudit to abtain roasonable assurance aboul whieter the Tnnncial Sre e see
der of naterial misstatement, Dur audit CXAMINES. ol & @5t busis, evideno SRR nE the

amoinis ind disclosures in the floancinl statements. 1t oloo ImAudes asser o e e cunting,
="i'i£|[_'-:-'"=.

Thuse =iandards requin: i

uscd and sianificant estimates wade By onuaigro iz, as il

Ll i
svernlt stuement presentution. We believe that our wudil penviides areascaahle §os
ST

In our opinion. the financial stalements present Fairky, in all maierial
.:rn.ncc\. anc applications of funds of Project 10? the

viear endet! Jinsert SHIE| iJ'! PCoerdnnee

g ]t|| i T AT af Jﬂl_]‘.:l N “Hﬂ_lr‘lr’ ?1:1“(:31 d_:
e bHes ol el sfjuned siatements and SCDEiilles snehu el oy o0 an e e te Slge
i thacaieimeais, il mny
[ |
L, it tIu Aot -..J Yinance presriles awdnplion of the aceounlig standnrds prosone o) S o

TR, JJ":'a e sceounting sandirds Tollouyved Dicche vt od i sed] bes e <o P, o

pm*

Director Finance
J&K ERA



A i

frindelition i our opinicr;
i tie oan frou AIDB have boen wiilizad e the purposes an per ALHA
foun ) Droject Apresmen] '

{iny Financial covenams inthe laan agreemens [pane and number ol foan] daret Tadars

ol iomid s been complisd with

) {a)Wiih respeet to SOEs, adequate supporting documentation  has buen
matntained o support elaims to the Asian Developinent Bank for reimbursements
ol expondiiies incurred; and (bY except (ar nefigihle cxponditwies as detalled n
dic andiv observations, if any, appended o thir audit eporl. cxpeaditres ars
elipihlz for Unancing under the Loan Agrecmcn,

Pon HOHGs ACCOURLS GIVE A frue and o v

demode during the vear o

!mp_re.t-.‘t seoount I ’]11|m‘:T10ns»’u_p]L,unf].‘ aats il e e

l‘lt lr',: i th‘ru'l it

ralied it die cegird o Ceneca Finaneil e |

[T I |
FUC A codes 28 are i et sed applicable 1o the coen i,
[N ST F P YR T A T f . . . .
Sl ] s b e s o whicl the audiior i Pt aie ol il L] st Jay.
Ry P TR 3 el o (i ’ e il e
I Aoy Thi o penerally the final date of fetbeorl st v Lo dne oo e
LR R IR L i o '

\ Aot
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